| .,%\ AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3

"Learning for Life”

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
Board of Education Meeting

Date: January 11, 2021

Time: 6:30 PM

Site: Blunt Elementary School
Agenda:

1.) Call to Order

2.)  Pledge of Allegiance

3.)  Changes and Approval of Agenda

4) Consent Calendar:
a. Reading and Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
b. Reports: Financial, Budget, Lunch, Trust & Agency, Transportation
c. Approval of Invoices/Bills

5.)  Public Input

6.)  Administration Reports

7.)  Old Business
7.1)  Employee Health Insurance policy

8.) New Business

9. Executive Session SDCL 1-25-2 (1) Personnel

10.) Adjournment

P.O. Box 205 Onida, SD 57564
Blunt (605) 962-6297 e Onida (605) 258-2617
www.abo.k12.us :






UNOFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3
Agar, Blunt and Onida, South Dakota
December 14, 2020

President Bob Graff called the regular meeting of the Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 to order at 6:30 p.m., at
the Onida Attendance Center Multi-Purpose Gym. Members present were Kimberley Farries, Bob Graff, Melani
Paiz, Cheri Wittler and Tom Yackley. Also in attendance were Superintendent Kevin Pickner, MS/HS Principal
Jeremy Chicoine, Elementary Principal Amber Mikkelsen, Business Manager Mary Sieck, Ann Hepker, Hayley
Miller, Andrea Krueger, Dalaney Paxton, Heather Sperry, Brian White and Sheila Ring of the Onida Watchman.

President Graff began the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.
Motion by Farries and seconded by Yackley to approve the agenda. All members voted aye.

Motion by Wittler and seconded by Paiz to approve the Consent Calendar of previous minutes, reports and bills. Al
members voted aye.

NOVEMBER CASH REPORT: General Fund: Beginning Balance: $2,530,833.87, Receipts: Local-$725,738.27,
Federal-$5,348.00, Expenditures: $293,554.18, Ending Balance: $2,968,466.96. Capital Outlay Fund: Beginning
Balance: $3,767,779.15, Receipts: Local-$416,544.62, Expenditures: $97,836.84, Ending Balance: $4.086,486.93.
Special Education Fund: Beginning Balance: $703,760.17; Receipts: Local-$205,060.38, Expenditures:
$53,287.61; Ending Balance: $855,532.94. Driver’s Education Enterprise Fund: Beginning/Ending Balance:
$129.20, Receipts: Local-$175.00, Ending Balance-$304.20. Unemployment Fund: Beginning Balance:
$23,220.57; Receipts: $1.97; Ending Balance: $23,222.54. School Lunch Fund: Beginning Balance: $16,865.81;
Receipts: Local-$411.10, Federal-$11,864.12, Expenditures: $13,839.61, Ending Balance: $15,301.22. Agency
Fund: Beginning Balance: $66,902.83; Local Receipts: $28,458.52; Expenditures: $6,361.45; Ending Balance:
$88,999.80.

GENERAL FUND: ABO AGENCY FUND- REIMBURSEMENT- 2,581.76 (ASCAP-music license fee-363.00;
Brock's Butcher Block-meat/cheese tray-101.10; Graduation Alliance-online classes-239.82; Relevant Speakers
Network-virtual assemblies-1250.00; SDHSAA-fine arts judges-127.84; Activity Pass Reimbursements: Joan Hofer-
100.00, Ann Hepker-50.00, Stacie Mosiman-75.00, Ken Weinheimer-125.00, Paul Kolb-125.00, Crystal Vincent-
25.00)- ABO LUNCH FUND- INSURANCE DIVIDEND- 1,575.00- ABO SCHOOL LUNCH FUND- NSLP
REIMBURSEMENT- 11,105.16- AVERA ECARE- ECARE SERVICES- 6,715.00- AVERA OCCUPATIONAL
MEDICINE- TESTING SERVICES- 137.10- BAND SHOPPE- INSTRUMENT BELL COVERS- 376.95- BSN
SPORTS, LLC- JH BB UNIFORMS- 356.20- CHASE ROOFING & SHEET METAL INC.- ROOF INSPECTIONS-
AGAR HALL- 142.80- CITY OF ONIDA- ELECTRICITY & SERVICES- 8,686.55- CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL-
EMPLOYEE BOND- 273.50- COLE PAPERS INC- CREDIT ON TOWEL DISPENSERS- 1,289.73- COLLIERS
SECURITIES LLC- CONTINUING DISCLOSURE SERVICES- 350.00- COMMTECH INC.- CAMERA REPAIR-
519.99- CONNECTING POINT- OFFSITE BACKUP- 135.00- D & D ASPHALT- SNOW REMOVAL- 525.30- DON'S
FOOD CENTER- FOOD/SUPPLIES- 248.51- EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES- W/C DEDUCTIBLE- 76.00-
ENVIROTECH WASTE SERVICES- TRASH SERVICE- 116.50- GETTYSBURG HIGH SCHOOL- REGION VB
EXPENSES- 188.31- GRADUATION ALLIANCE- ONLINE CLASSES- 384.00- INNOVATIVE OFFICE
SOLUTIONS, LLC- MASKS & TAPE- 355.04- J. MORIN LANDSCAPE- WINTERIZATION OF SPRINKLER
SYSTEM- 577.32- JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC.- BLUNT BOILER-LOW WATER- 1,611.03- LAMB MOTOR CO.,
INC.- SUPPLIES & REPAIR- 270.33- LAMBS CHEVROLET & IMPLEMENT INC- GAS, DIESEL, & VEHICLE
REPAIRS- 1,308.70- LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY- MISC SUPPLIES- 1,202.87- LIBRARYWORLD, INC.- ONLINE
SUBSCRIPTION- 460.00- LYNN, JACKSON, SCHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C.- LEGAL SERVICES- 462.00- MID-
AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL- CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES- 3,672.00- MID-DAKOTA RURAL WATER
SYSTEM- WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE- 208.00- MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.- NATURAL GAS-
2.629.87- NORTHWESTERN ENERGY- ELECTRICITY- 1,362.52- NYE LUMBER- LUMBER/REPAIR
MATERIALS- 633.20- OAHE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC- ELECTRICITY- 389.88- ONIDA ELECTRIC-
PARTS/LABOR/REPAIRS- 315.74- ONIDA WATCHMAN, THE - NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING- 341.22- PEPPER,
JW - MUSIC- 64.91- POOL, RANDY - MILEAGE- 718.20- RURAL HEALTH CARE, INC.- BUS DRIVER
v PHYSICAL- 511.00- SANFORD HEALTH PLAN- HSA PARTICIPATION FEE- 6.00- SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC.-

SCIENCE SUPPLIES- 7.64- SDACCC TEACHER FAIR- CAREER FAIR REGISTRATION- 125.00- SERVALL
UNIEORM/LINEN CO- RUGS, TOWELS & MOPS- 906.27- STEWART & DAUGHTERS INC.- PROPANE-
2,546.47- TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION- ONLINE CLASSES- 2,100.00- TIME MANAGEMENT



SYSTEMS- TIME CLOCK/LEAVE SYSTEM- 210.00- VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS COOP- TELEPHONE
SERVICES- 1,179.94- VILAS PHARMACY- SUPPLIES- 8.08- VISA- BOOKS, MOVIES, SUPPLIES- 667.64

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: CONNECTING POINT- MOBILE STAND- 733.52- ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC-
COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE- 2,521.12- FIRST DAKOTA ENTERPRISES- MATERIALS & ROOFS-
123,000.00- LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY- MISC SUPPLIES- 681.32- ONIDA ELECTRIC-
PARTS/LABOR/REPAIRS- 385.58- US BANK- BOND PAYMENT- 546,535.00

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND: AUTISM BEHAVIORAL CONSULTING LL.C- PRE-CLINIC OBSERVATION-
2,925.23- AVERA ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL- OT SERVICES- 3,081.58- DYKSTRA, DANA - PT SERVICES-
2,068.82- VISA- BOOKS, MOVIES, SUPPLIES- 12.77

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND: ABO SCHOOLS - DECEMBER PR REIMB- 1,882.49- BIVBO BAKERIES USA- BREAD
PRODUCTS- 427.38- DON'S FOOD CENTER- FOOD- 179.64- MCCOMSEY, JEANNE - FOOD- 28.84-
REINHART FOODSERVICE- FOOD & SUPPLIES- 4,416.93- SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION-
FOOD- 508.27

OCTOBER PAYROLL: Christy Bradbary-sub 2 days Moore-300.00; Jessica Big Eagle-sub 9 days Henrichsen,
Savery, Bourk, Pool-747.00; Jeremy Chicoine-sub Blunt route bus-320.00; Valerie Chicoine-sub 1 day Bohle-
150.00; Chris Heath-sub Blunt route bus & activity driving-140.00; Joan Hofer-sub 3 days Moore, M. Stier, Lentz-
330.00; Sola Jost-sub 4 days N. Heath, McComsey-201.00; Becky Lamb-Sub 3 days Bohle, Kelly-360.00; Tina
LaRosh-sub 7 days L. Senftner, K. Hill, Schmahl, Bohle, Miller, Hockenbary-884.00; Randy Pool-activity driving-
200.00; Andy Schmahi-sub Blunt route bus-160.00; Jesse Wittler-activity driving-474.70; Brianna Zimmerman-sub 4
days Clark, Bohie-540.00.

General Fund Salaries: Instructional Salaries-$107,395.87; Support Services-$57,721.39; Co-Curricular Salaries-
$6,584.50; Special Education Fund Salaries: Instructional Salaries-$29,577.38; Support Services-$5,574.51;
Lunch Fund: Salaries-$4,314.20; Sunrise Bank Dakota-FIT, Social Security & Medicare-$44,175.67; 8D
Retirement System-retirement-$25,073.96; LegalShield-IDShield-$161.40; SD Supplemental Retirement-
$250.00; SDEA-dues-$142.66; Aflac-cancer, intensive care, accident, etc-$2,888.89: Horace Mann Companies-
auto insurance-$236.28; Fort Dearborn Life Insurance-ife ins-$112.40; BankWest-Omni-403b Common
Remitter-$1,870.00; Northern Plains Insurance Pool-health insurance-$39,616.60; Delta Dental-dental
insurance-$3,114.10; Assurant Employee Benefits-LTD insurance-$167.73; MetLife-vision insurance-$441.03;
Sanford Health Plan-heaith savings accounts-$575.83.

in Public Input, Ann Hepker spoke against the proposed revisions for gym activity attendance in the District Covid-
19 Pian. Heather Sperry had comments on a disciplinary practice that is no longer being done. She also stated
she believes that all activities, sports and concerts, should have the same rules regarding attendance. Sperry also
spoke against the proposed gym activity attendance in the District Covid-19 Plan,

In the Administrative Reports, Principal Mikkelsen reported on the excellent elementary concerts last week, winter
benchmarking is being completed and the Special Education desk audit went very well.

Principal Chicoine reported that Lydia Hill competed at the virtual State Oral Interp and was very close to a superior
rating, the MS/HS music concert is this week, winter sports pictures were taken but will be delayed due to the birth
of the photographer’s child, recognized Mrs. Sweeter for coordinating the Angel Tree project and it's overwhelming
success, FCCLA delivered gifts to the elderly of the community, and the MS/HS will have an afternoon of games on
Friday from the SD National Guard.

Superintendent Pickner reported that roof work is being done from the 2019 summer storm, the new Secretary of
Education will be Tiffany Sanderson, Dr. Jones will be the State Historical Director, the Governor's Budget address
is proposing a 2.4% increase to education, looking at potential electronic doors for the City Aud, Agar Hall and
upgrades to other doors in the District, and a potential for a newer lunch van with a hydraulic lift or ramp. He also
inquired regarding direction of the youth basketball and wrestling tournaments. His recommendation is not to have
the large gathering of these tournaments as in the past but to have smaller contest between 1 or 2 other towns.

Motion by Farries and seconded by Wittler to cancel the 2021 Youth Wrestling and Youth Basketball tournaments
but allow smaller activities. All members voted aye.

2



in New Business, motion by Wittler and second by Farries to accept the resighation of Kris Sweeter-School
Counselor at the end of the current school year. All members voted aye.

- Motion by Yackley and seconded by Paiz to approve contracts for Vicki Lentz and Mary Stier as Yearbook Advisors
at $800.00 each. Al members voted in favor.

The Board held the first reading on the Employee Health Insurance Benefits option. The policy states that any
school district employee who is not less than 60 years of age and has at least 20 years of employment with the
school district and intends to retire, may elect to maintain membership in the school district’s health insurance
program. This would be at their expense and available until the retiree reaches age 65 or until eligibility for
Medicare. There is no dependent coverage of any kind available under this plan.

The Board discussed several proposed items regarding the Covid-19 District Plan. Due to new CDC guidance, the
plan proposes that with parent consent, student may complete a rapid test at school on day 6. If the test is
negative, the student may begin participation in school activities requiring physical exertion. The student will still be
required to mask through day 14 at school.

The Board also discussed the proposed Attendance Restrictions for Indoor School Activities at great length and
including the following items: game format and spectator attendance, the Sully Buttes 6-12 student body will be
seated on the stage, games will be broadcast on the NFHS Network and Venture Channel 386, and the School
Board will make any changes based on recommendations of the Administration.

Motion by Yackley and seconded by Farries to approve the District Covid Plan with changes made during the
meeting. All members voted aye. The revised plan will be posted on the District's website.

Board Member Wittler made a final comment stating that we have excellent administrators and that at the end of
the day, we can agree to disagree and that it is not personal. She also thanked them for all they do.

Motion by Wittler and seconded Paiz to go into executive session, pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 (1) personnel at 8:20
. p.m. All members voted aye.

President Graff declared the Board out of executive session at 8:07 p.m.

Motion by Paiz and seconded by Wittler to give all staff a one-time recognition stipend for all the extra work done
due to the Covid-19 pandemic. All members voted aye.

Motion by Farries and seconded by Yackley to adjourn at 9:07 p.m. All members voted aye.

The next regular board meeting will be at the Blunt Attendance Center at 6:30 p.m. on January 11, 2021.

Chairman of the Board Business Manager

Published once at the total approximate cost of §






760'L62S

3}IOUD) 20URINSUL-BUIL00Y .,

85T PEES {Tzv'ots) (Z9T'5S) TL% {00015} LZL'PTES (2907785} SO0'BTES
s60'cws'9s | seeiies £9€'81S £5T°€ZS YOE'TS 986'97LS TR PLGES £€7°T1SZS
ST8'9LTLS | 90895 90Zcls STL'ELS Y05 FATRE 1 791 76¥'ES 8€7'678'7S
000'00T$ 0000023
000'002S 000°00Z%
¥66'8255 12£'6755
0s
LTS

¥56'825% #56'8255
076'EST'TS TES'ESES 76.'76T'1S 8652095
z81% 778 6013 158
BEL'EST'ES B0SESTS 789°767'TS L$S'1095
ISE'E6EYS | 90895 902'e1$ SZT'ETS YOS 7]1'886S 0L6'66T'ZS 6ST'T6Y'TS
€eS'3TT'IS | T8Y6IS 759°E1S 0s 0% $29'69% SLEDRYS 0V'SCES
798'95€S L8TLS 965718 43 0s T8£'G5S Or5°96S 569'581%
815918 8169TS
03
0s
Zvz'9es SOT'TIS £15'9% $79'81S
0s
997414 L187'L% 565 666°€S 95T'TS £48'%S
s z$ 01$ 9gs A
¥97'987s 09t'sys 6rES6S S49'691S
£29°65T'5S | 000°68% T0£°STS £7T'eS 0gS ¥20'209% SORB'E6L'TS 996'TE9°TS

spundg pung ﬂ:m.._ pung pung pung puny ﬁ::u_

le Adualy youni dwaun | uoipesnpy uolesnp3 Aeping {edauaD
12103, [ooyas s J9A1Q jeads jepded

Jdueyd
6T0Z J2quara-0dy sjea) sud
SANNOJIDY HSYD TVLOL

pzoz/is/eT @aueleg ad
Fouejeg ad

0Z0Z/10/2T usodaq Jo sa1edPUD

0202/TE/TT sdueeq NN
{1nQ}/u) sssysuely
158131u| 5101909y
2oUeleg NN
0207/10/2t WIA Yueq asuung

0Z0Z/TE/TT souefed NN
{1nQ)/ul siz)suea)
15es03u} s3dizaay
aouefes WIN

0T/T0/2T N 1sepmueg

0zZ0T/TE/TT aouejeg Buppay)
sjuawEasINgsiq

s3d1ao9y |e101
usuwsnipy Upny
(anQ)/u| s4vysuRd]
A3y Sunersdo-uop JBYiD
anuaARY [B4PR4 JBYID
anuaAaY 218315 12410
INuUdADY |B307 J2YID
1S2J191u)
Saxe| WI0RA PY
:s3diaoay

upjoayn
0202/10/T1 3uno2dy 3uppay)

0ZO0Z “T€ Y39INTI3Q ONIANT HINOW JHL HOA
SIINVIVE HSYD ANV SLNINISYNGSIA ‘SLAIFIEY HSYD 40 INJWILVLS
€-85 1D1¥1510 TOOHDS YAINO-LNNT18-4vOV







Agar-Blunt-Onida Schooi District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

Account Number

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regutar, Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

0 GENERAL FUND

1131  REGULARTERM

10 1111 000 111
10 1111 000 111 100
10 1111 000 111 101
10 1111 000 112 100
10 1111 000 112 101
10 1111 000 119

10 1111 000 119 100
10 1111 000 119 101
10 1111 000 120

10 1111 000 120 100
10 1111 000 120 101
10 1111 000 130 100
10 1111 000 130 101
10 1111 000 140 100
10 1111 000 140 101
10 1111 000 210

10 1111 000 210 100
10 1111000 210 101
10 1111 000 220

10 1111 000 220 100
10 1111 000 220 101
10 1111 000 230

*0 1111 000 230 100
401111000 230 101
10 1111 000 240 100

10 1111 000 240 101

101111000 315 100
101111000 315 101
10 1111 000 319 100

101111 000319101
10 1111 000 323 100
101111000 323 101

10 1111 00C 334 100
101111000334 101
101111000393 101

101111000411
101111 000 411 100
101111000411 101
101111000412 100
101111000452 101
101111000 422 100
01111000422 101

--101111 000 424 100

101111000424 101

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AJDE SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTE SALARIES
SUBSTITUTES

SUBSTITUTES

OVERTIME SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCE

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH SNSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
8 SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL
8 SPECIALIZ

PROFESSIONAL, TECHNiCAL OR
SPECIALIZED

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL
TRAVEL

DISTANCE LEARNING TUITION &
FEES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS
INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBGOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

Revised Budget

0.00
193,850.00
356,315.00
7,930.00
36,050.00
0.00
1,285.00
2,100.00
0.00
4,000.00
9,000.00
50.00
300.00
230.00
2,975.00
0.00
15,880.00
30,465.00
0.00
12,185.00
23,685.00
0.00
42,365.00
76,935.00
1,200.00

2,035.00

250.00
250.00
1,500.00

3,500.00
350.00
650.00

150,00
400.00
0.00

0.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
250.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
2,250.00
5,000.00

15,000.00

7

£xpended During
Month

250.00
16,130.73
29,891.77

885.16

2,496.79
3,000.00
4,925.21
5,721.35

300.00

150.00

214.50

12.79
0.00
0.00
0.00

271.59

1,684.48
2,792.95
197.99
1,317.24
2,286.62
33.18
5,709.10
10,961.54
0.00

0.00

000
0.00
625.00

0.C0

0.00

0.00

8,00
0.00
1,050.00

0.00
1,678.04
3,954.60

0.00

0.00
1,995.00
4,655.00

0.00

.00

Expenditures to
Date

372,15
64,522.92
119,567.08
4,684.32
11,607.00
3,0600.00
4,970.84
5,875.40
360.00
1,342.08
746.83
99.27
66,70
358.79
2,825.53
276.18
5,823.00
10,233.95
147.99
4,456.66
8,227.05
33.18
20,048.12
30,948.77
1,550.25

2,388.25

0.00
0.00
938.95

732,55
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
3,450.00

646.66
5,765.80
7,043.98

0.00

0.00
5,193.76
12,248.24
3,304.13

4,907.86

% of Budget

0.00
33.28
33.56
59.07
32.20

0.00

386.84
279.78

0.00
46,05

8.30

198.54
22,23
156.00
94.98

0.00
36.67
33.59

0.00
36.57
34.74

0.00
47.32
43.63

126.1%

117.36

0.00
0.00
62.60

20.93

0.00

.00

0.00
0.0C
0.00

0.00
115.32
46.96
0.00
0.00
346.25
544,37
66.08

33.28

Page: 1
User ID: MLS
Balance at EOM

(372.15)
129,327.08
236,747.92
3,245.68
24,443.00
{3,000.00)
{3,685.84)
{3,775.40)
(360.00)
2,157.92
§,253.17
(49.27)
233.30
(128.79)
145.47
(276.18)
10,057.00
20,231.05
{197.95)
7,728.34
15,457.65
(33.18)
22,316.88
39,986.23

(350.25]

(353.25)

256.00
250.00
561,05

2,767.45
350.00
650.00

150.00
400.00
{3,450.00)

(646.66)
(765.80)
7,956.02
250.00
1,000.00
{3,693.76)
{9,998.24)
1,695.87

10,092.14



Agar-Blunt-Onida Schoot District 58-3

01/05/2021 03:39 PM
Account Number

10 1111 000 472 100
101111000 472101
101111 000 473 100
101111000473 101
000 SCHOOL WiDE
101111988411100
1011115988411101
988 CovID
101111989411100
101111989411101
89 £55R GRANT
1111 REGULARTERM

1121 REGULAR TERM
101121000 111
101121 000 112
101121000119
101121000120
101121 000140
101121000 210
1011231000220
101123000 230
10 1121 000 240
10 1121 000 315
101121 000 339

101121 000 323

101121000334
101121 000 393

101121 000 411 200
101121 060 412
101121000421
10 1121 000 422 200
101121 000 424 200

101121 000 472

000 SCHOOL WIDE
101121988411

988 CoviD
101121989 411

989 ESSR GRANT
1121 REGULAR TERM

1131 REGULAR TERM
10 1131000 111
101131000 112
101131000 119
101131000 120
101131 000 140
101131000210
101131000 220
101131 000 230
101131000 240
101131000315

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

COMPUTER SOFFWARE {ADMIN}
COMPUTER SOFFWARE {ADMIN}
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIALSECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

DISTANCE LEARNING TUTION &
FEES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
PRINTED TEXTBOOKS
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN)

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

Page: 2
User ID; MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
400.00 .00 260.00 65.00 0
700.00 0.00 520.00 74.29 180.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
700.00 .00 0.00 0.00 700.00
867,185.00 103,190.63 350,094.24 40,38 517,080.76
620.00 0.00 1,757.65 283.49 {1,137.65)
1,440.00 98.31 4,476,43 310.86 {3,036.43)
2,060.00 98.31 6,234.08 302.63 {4,174.08)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
869,245.00 103,288.94 356,328.32 41.00 512,916.68
248,715.00 21,996.43 87,985,772 35,38 160,729.28
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 5,278.53 5,364.12 357.61 (3,864.12)
3,000.00 168.50 1,871.83 62.39 1,128.17
2,115.00 0.00 2,035.60 96.25 79.40
19,495.00 2,017.95 7,115.03 36.50 12,379.97
15,015.00 1,636.51 5,607.04 37.34 9,407.96
39,875.00 9,222,395 22,712.25 56.96 17,162.75
1,320.00 .00 1,670.25 126.53 (350.25)
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1,500.00 312,50 312.50 20,83 1,187.50
1,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1o .0
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 700.00 1,950.00 0.00 {1,950.00}
7,500.00 553.57 3,602.62 48.03 3,897.38
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
750.00 0.00 1,625.00 216.67 (875.00)
7,500.00 0.00 2,637.78 35.17 4,862.22
1,500.00 0.00 422,50 28,17 1,077.50
353,035.00 41,887.38 144,912.24 41.05 208,122.75
1,030.00 163.26 4,038,97 392.13 {3,008.97)
1,030.00 163.26 4,038.97 392,13 {3,008.97)
0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
354,065.00 42,050.64 148,951.21 42,07 205,113.7%
303,820.00 29,309,72 98,024.36 32.26 205,795.64
13,635.00 1,136.04 6,816.24 49,99 6,818.76
2,£00.00 6,900.00 6,500.00 345.00 (4,900.00)
7,000.00 1,736.00 6,679.35 95.42 320.65
1,850.00 0.00 1,809.37 97.80 40.63
25,140.00 2,521.87 8,940.40 35.56 16 0
19,170.00 2,180.74 G,644.40 34.66 12,525.60
45,930.00 9,627.61 24,091.74 52.45 21,838.26
1,675.00 0.00 2,029.25 121.15 {354.25)
750.00 0.00 210.00 28.00 540.00

3



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

Account Number
01131000319
10 :131 000323

101131000334
101131000373
1013131000393
101131000411 300
101131000412
101131000421
10 1131 000 422 300
101131000 423
101131000 424 300

1061131000472
101131000473
101131000 479

101131 000 640

000 SCHOOLWIDE
101131988 411

988 coviD
101131585411

988 £S5R GRANT
101131998424

_J98 PERKINS GRANT
1131  REGULAR TERM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular, Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

PAYMENTS FOR INTERNET CLASSES
DISTANCE LEARNING FEES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNCOLOGY SUPPLIES

PRINITED TEXTBOOKS
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN)
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

DUES AND FEES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

1141  REGULAR PRESCHOOL

101141000 379
000 SCHOOL WIDE

1141  REGULAR PRESCHOOL

PRESCHOOL TUITION

1250  CULTURALLY DIFFERENT

101250000 111 101
101250000 111 200
101250000 115 101
101250000 119 200
101250000 120101
10 1250000 120 200
10 1250 000 140101
10 1250 000 140 200
101250 000 210 101
101250 000 230 200
10 1250 000 220 101
10 1250 000 220 260
14 1250 000 230 103
101250000 230 200
101250000 411 101
10 1250 000 411 200
0 1250 000 424 100

10 1250 000 424 101

14 1250 000 424 200

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALAREES

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCHAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTIONAI WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

Page: 3
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
1,650.00 31250 312.50 18.94 1,337.50
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
1,750.00 623.82 1,199.95 68.57 550.01
5,000.00 350.00 1,475.00 29,50 3,525.00
20,000.00 1,576.75 13,066.64 65.85 6,933.36
500.00 0.00 226.80 45.36 273.20
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
2,500.00 0.00 4,070.00 162.80 {1,570.00)
0.00 0.00 1,884.57 0.00 {1,884.57)
1,500,00 0.00 2,380.84 158.72 {880.84)
3,500.00 a.00 487.50 13.93 3,012.50
1,000.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560.00
0.00 385.00 385.00 0.00 (385.00)
460,870.C0 57,060.05 187,633.95 40,74 273,236.05
1,030.C0 163.27 4,204.96 408.25 {3,174.96)
1,030.C0 163.27 4,204.96 408,25 {3,174.96)
0.00 0.00 54.50 0.00 {54.50)
0.00 0.00 54.50 0.00 (54.50}
0.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 {1,150.00}
0.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 {1,150.00)
461,900.00 57,223.32 193,043.41 41.82 268,856,59
0.00 0.00 3,360.00 0.00 {3,360.00}
0.00 0.00 3,360.00 G.00 (3,360.00)
0.00 G.00 3,360.00 0.00 {3,360.00)
7,163.00 586.73 2,386.92 33.33 4,774.08
3,580.00 298,37 1,193.48 33.34 2,386.52
40.00 160.00 160.00 400.00 (120.00)
60.00 80.00 80.00 133,33 (20.00)
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 250.00
41.00 0.00 40.43 98.61 0.57
81.00 0.0 80.85 99.81 0.15
570.00 40.28 127.50 22.37 442.50
295.00 20,18 68.27 23.14 226.73
430.00 45.40 152.80 35,53 277.20
215.00 22.70 76.40 35.53 138.60
800.00 132.80 350.80 43.85 449.20
1,595.00 66.40 664.00 41.63 931.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
SC0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
.00 0.00 450.60 0.00 {450.00)
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
250,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

9



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

Account Number

000 SCHOOL WIDE

1250 CULTURALLY DIFFERENT

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular, Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

1273 HELPING DISADVANTAGED

101273000119 101
101273000 120101
101273 000 140 101
101273000 210101
101273000 220101
101273000 240101

101273000 411 101
000 SCHOOL WIDE
101273 995111101
101273 955 210101
101273 995 220 101
101273995 230101
995 TITLE I GRANT
101273 996111101
101273996 210 101
101273 996 220 101
101273 996 230 101
10 1273 996 240 101

101273996411 101
996 REAP GRANT

101273959 230101

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SQOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
SQCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

NON-TECHNGCLOGY SUPPLIES

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

999 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT
1273 HELPING DISADVANTAGED

2129  OTHER GUIDANCE SERVICES

102125000111
102129000119
14 2129 000 140
102129000 210
102129 000 220
102129 000 230
102129 000 240
102129000 315
102129000334
102129000 411
10 2129 000 G40
000 SCHOOL WIBE

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
DUES AND FEES

2129  OTHER GUIDANCE SERVICES

2132 MEDICAL SERVICES

102132000319
00d SCHGOL WIDE

2132 MEDICAL SERVICES
2134  NURSE SERVICES

102134000411

oo SCHOOL WIDE
10 2134 989 411

989 ESSR GRANT

2134 NURSE SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

Page: 4
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
16,868.00 1,462.78 5,831.45 34.57 i1, -.’;
16,868.00 1,462.78 5,231.45 34.57 11,036.55
175.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 571.43 {825.00)
700.00 0.00 265.00 37.86 435.00
243.00 0.00 243,13 100.05 {0.13)
65.00 76.50 115.36 177.48 (50.36)
30.00 60.00 60.00 200.00 {30.00)
0.00 0.00 239.00 0.00 {239.00)
0.00 0.00 64.79 0.00 {64.79)
1,213.00 1,136.50 1,987.28 163.83 (774.28}
41,412.00 3,436.72 13,746.88 33.20 27,665,112
0.00 {530,54) 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 {412.42) 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.C0 (1,192.66) 0.00 0.00 0.00
41,412.00 1,301.10 13,746.88 33.20 27,665.12
9,743.00 809,53 3,238.12 33.24 65,504.88
3,925.00 858.29 1,311.46 33.41 2,613.54
3,069.00 667.20 1,018.12 33.21 2,049,838
8,580.00 1,929.46 3,496.76 A40.75 5,083.24
239.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 239.00
482.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 432.00
26,038.00 4,264.48 9,065.46 34.82 16 4
0.00 0.00 {222.00} 0.00 el
0.00 0.00 {222.00) 0.00 222.00
68,663.00 6,702.08 24,577.62 35.79 44,085.38
87,925.00 12,499,754 34,099.41 38,78 53,825.59
465.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 322.58 {1,035.00)
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.00 0.00
6,765.00 1,070.97 2,732.14 40,39 4,032.86
5,275.00 839.98 2,135.95 40.49 3,139.05
10,475.00 816.24 4,285.19 40,91 6,189.81
473.00 0.00 479.00 100.00 .00
750.00 0.00 225.00 30.00 525.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1,000.00 8.06 264,32 26.43 735.68
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
114,049.00 16,734,599 45,836.01 40,19 68,212.99
114,045.00 16,734.99 45,836.01 40,19 68,212.99
1,000.00 6,715.00 6,715.00 671,50 {5,715.00}
1,000.00 6,715.00 6,715.00 671.50 {5,715.00}
1,000.00 6,715.00 6,715.00 671.50 {5,715.00)
500.00 0.00 70.86 14.17 429.14
500.00 0.00 70.86 14.17 n
5,000.00 0.00 858.50 17.17 4,141.50
5,000.00 0.00 858.50 17.17 4,141.50
5,500.00 0.00 929.36 16.90 4,570.64

10



Agar-Biunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Page: 5
User ID: MLS

I

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
139 OTHER HEALTH SERVICES
10 2139 000 319 STATE HEALTH SERVICES 6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £,750.00
2139 OTHER HEALTH SERVICES 6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
2213 INSTRUC. STAFF TRAIN. SERVICE
102213 000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 (1,400.00)
10 2213 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 107.10 0.00 {107.10}
102213 000 220 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 72.01 0.00 (72.01}
102213000319 STAFF TRAINING SERVICES 0.a0 0.C0 532.00 0.00 {532.00)
{00 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 0.0 2,113.1% 0.00 {2,111.11)
102213 999 315 REGISTRATION FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
10 2213 999 319 QTHER PROFESSIONAL & 9,000.C0 0.00 1,938.36 21.54 7,061.64
TECHNICAL
102213 999 334 TRAVEL 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
599 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT 10,100.00 .00 1,938.36 19.19 8,161.64
2213 INSTRUC. STAFF TRAIN, SERVICE 10,100.00 0.00 4,049.47 40.09 6,050.53
2222  SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES
102222000111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 21,930.00 1,827.49 7,309.96 33.33 14,620.04
102222000 114 CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES 8,600.00 483.27 3,001.12 34.90 5,598.88
102222000119 OTHER SALARIES 450.00 450.00 490.00 108.89 {40.00)
102222 000 120 SUBSTITUTES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
102222 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 300.00 0.00 296.35 98.78 3.65
102222 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,425.00 159.78 G24.14 25.74 1,800.86
102222000220 RETIREMENT 1,835.00 168.04 648,05 35,32 1,186.95
02222000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,185.00 423.64 2,290.41 27.98 5,894.59
) iO 2222000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
10 2222 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.00
102222 000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL 2,500.00 0.00 1,100.00 44,00 1,400.00
& SPECIAL
102222000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
SERVICES
102222000334 TRAVEL 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
102222000411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 750.00 0.00 (123.91} {16.52) 873.91
102222000412 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 150.00 0.00 0.00 56.41 150.00
102222000 425 PERIODICALS 500.00 0.00 0.00 14.40 500.00
102222 000 560 LIBRARY MEDIA 3,000.00 372.70 994,82 33.16 2,005.18
10 2222 000 640 DUES AND FEES 450.00 460.00 460.00 102,22 {10.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 52,260.00 4,384.92 17,210.94 33.23 35,049.06
2222 SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES 52,260.00 4,384.92 17,210.94 33.23 35,049.06
2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL
102227000111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 23,265.00 1,938.55 7,754.20 33.33 15,510.80
102227 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 175.00 470.00 470.00 268.57 (295.00)
10 2227 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 260.00 0.00 258.14 99.28 1.86
1062227 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 1,810.00 184.26 648.93 35.85 1,161.07
10 2227 000 220 RETIREMENT 1,405.00 144.51 493.44 35.12 011.56
102227000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,290.00 356.48 1,694.20 39.4% 2,595.80
102227 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
102227000315 REGISTRATION FEES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
102227 000 319 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 7,500.00 135.00 2,279.60 30.35 5,220.40
,:02227 000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
SERVICES
102227 000334 TRAVEL 500.00 .00 0.00 0.00 500.00
10 2227 000 411 NON-TECHNCLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 6.00 187.19 18.72 812.81



Agar-Blunt-Cnida Schoot District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

Account Number

10 2227 000 412
102227000472
10 2227 000 473

000 SCHOOL WIDE

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SOFTWARE {ADMIN)
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

2314 ELECTION SERVICES

102314 000 319
102314000 411

0co SCHOOL WIDE
2314  ELECTION SERVICES
2315  LEGAL SERVICES

102315 600 319

00 SCHOOL WIDE
2315  LEGAL SERVICES
2317  AUDIT SERVICES

102317000318

Qoo SCHOOL WIDE
2317  AUDIT SERVICES

ELECTION WORKERS
SUPPLIES

LEGAL SERVICES

AUDIT

2319  OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION 5vC

102315000 190
102319000 210
102319000 240

102319000319

16 2219 000 334
102319000340
102319600343
10 2319000 350
10 2319 000 640
10 2319000 651

000 SCHOOL WIDE

OTHER SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REIMBURSEMENTS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

TRAVEL

PUBLISHING
PUBLISHING
ADVERTISING

DUES AND FEES
LIABILITY INSURANCE

2319  QOTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SVC
2321  OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT SERV.

102321 000 113
102321000114
102321000 119
102321000 120
102321000 130
16 2321 000 140
102321000 210
10 2321 000 220
102321 000 230
10 2321 000 240
102321 000315
102321000 334
102321000411
102321000412
102321 0C0 640

000 SCHOOL WIDE

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
CLASSIFED STAFF SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTE SALARIES
OVERTHME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
DUES AND FEES

2321  OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT SERV.
2410  OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL SERVIC

Page: 6
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended Puring Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1, 0
500.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
3,500.00 7,025.23 7,047.51 201.36 {3,547.51)
45,925.00 10,254.03 20,953.21 45.62 24,971.79
45,925.00 10,254,03 20,953.21 45.62 24,971.79
450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
650.00 0.00 .00 0.00 650.00
650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00
8,000.00 462.00 2,337.97 29,22 5,662.03
8,000.00 462.00 2,337.97 29,22 5,662.03
8,000.00 462.00 2,337.97 29.22 5,662.03
14,000.00 0.00 9,450.00 67.50 4,550.00
14,000.00 0.00 9,450.00 67.50 4,550.00
14,000.00 0.00 9,450.00 67.50 4,550.00
7,500.00 G.00 2,625.00 35.00 4,875.00
650.00 0.00 218.23 33,57 431.77
0.00 76.00 76.00 0.00 {76.00)
5,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 60.00 2,07700
1,500.00 0.00 227.64 15.18 1,272.36
0.00 113.62 1,083.69 0.00 {1,083.69)
2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00
1,700.00 117.60 500.98 29.47 1,199.02
5,200.00 1,645.00 4,695.62 90.30 504.38
5,000.00 273.50 5,106.50 102.13 {106.50}
29,150.00 2,225.72 17,533.66 60.15 11,616.34
29,150.00 2,225.72 17,523.66 60.15 11,616.24
108,930.00 9,160.75 54,964.50 50.00 54,965.50
12,500.00 1,015.24 4,665.15 37.32 7,834.85
275.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 545.45 {1,225.00)
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
225.00 10.45 76.20 33.87 148.80
2,450,00 0.00 2,421.88 98.85 28.12
9,625,00 888.35 4,835.75 50.24 4,789.25
7,375.00 701.19 3,672.37 49,79 3,702.63
26,030.00 4,243.28 12,565.99 48.28 13,464.01
600.00 .00 598.00 99.67 2.00
850.00 0.00 100.00 11.76 750.00
2,500.00 0.00 109.20 4.37 2,390.80
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
1538.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154.00
900.00 0.00 703.00 78.11 ]
176,610.0C 17.519.26 86,212.04 48.81 90,351.9?
176,610.00 17,519.26 86,212.04 48.81 890,397.96

| o



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/06/2021 03:39 PM

Account Number

10 2410 000 113
10 2410 000 113 100
10 2410 000 113 101
10 2410 000 113 200
10 2410 000 113 300
10 2410 000 114 100
10 2410 000 124 101
10 2410 000 114 200
10 2410 000 114 300
10 2410 000 119 100
102410 000 119 101
10 2410 000 119 200
10 2410 000 119 300
10 2410 000 120 100
10 2410 600 120 101
10 2410 000 120 200
10 2410 000 120 300
10 2410 000 130 100
10 2410 000 130 101
10 2410 000 140 200
10 2410 000 140 300
10 2410 000 210 100
10 2410 000 210 101
10 2410 000 210 200
10 2410 000 210 300
02410000 220 100
10 2410 000 220 101
10 2410 000 220 200
10 2410 000 220 300
10 2410 000 230
10 2410 000 230 100
10 2410 000 230 101
10 2410 000 230 200
10 2410 000 230 300
10 2410 000 240 100
10 2410 000 240 101

102410000 240 200
102410 000 240 300

10 2410000 315 100
102410000315 101
10 2410000 315 200
10 2410 000 315 300
10 2410 000 319 100

10 2410 000 319 101
10 2410 000G 319 200
10 2410 000 319 300

102410000334 100
102410000334 101

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATCR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
TEMPORARY SALARIES
TEMPQRARY SALARIES
TEMPORARY SALARIES
TEMPQORARY SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCHIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCE

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OYHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL
8 SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

TRAVEL
TRAVEL

Revised Budget

0.00
16,760.00
34,025.00
27,640.00
31,170.00
24,640.00
12,500.00

8,055.00
9,295.00
265.00
265.00
175.00
175.00
750,00
750.00
500.00
500.00
750.00
500.00
105.00
115.00
3,300.00
3,675.00
2,800.00
3,165.00
2,545.00
2,840.00
2,155.00
2,440.00

0.00
17,070.00
16,990.00

495.00
260.00
239.00
239.00

239.00
239.00

350.00
600.00
150.00
150.00
220.00

340.00
220.00
220.00

1,200.00
1,000.00

13

Expended During
Wonth

0.00
1,493.50
2,738.08
2,456,77
2,456,77
2,047.54
1,015.24
671.33
774,79
1,300.00
1,200.00
770.00
800.00
0.00
54.00
0.00
0.00
135.94
10.46
0.00
6.00
345,53
371.49
298.2%
308.51
298.62
297.82
233.89
241.90
2,116.11
1,589.38
1,201.87
37.44
42.94
0.00

Q.00

6.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.60
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Expenditures to
Date

36.23
7,467.50
13,690.40
12,205.98
12,205.99
9,256.53
4,665.16
4,027.98
4,643.74
1,300,00
1,200.00
770.00
800.00
0.00
183.38
45.00
45,00
498.71
76,22
304.47
317.41
1,097.11
1,455.07
1,327.92
1,378.88
111137
1,177.8%
1,020.25
1,059,31
2,274.87
7,168.94
6,388.44
232,42
262.90
239.00
239.00

239.00
239.00

25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
232.07

336.96
303.83
320.39

143.64
206.22

% of Budget

0.00
44.56
40.24
44.16
38.16
37.57
37.32
50.01
50.01

480.57
452.83
440,00
457.14

0.00
24,45

9.00

9.00
66.49
15.24

289.97
276.01
33.25
39,59
47.43
43,57
43.67
41.48
47.34
43.41

0.00
42.00
37.60
46,95

101.12
100.00
100.00

100,00

100.00

7.14
4.17
16.67
16.67
105.49

99,11

138.10

145.63

1L.97
20.62

Page: 7
User ID: MLS
Batance at EOM

{36.23)
9,202.50
20,334.60
15,434.02
18,964.01
15,383.47
7,834,384
4,027.02
4,646.,26
{1,035.00)
{935.00)
{595.00)
{625.00)
750.00
566.62
455.00
455.00
251.29
423.78
(199.47)
(202.41)
2,202.89
2,219.93
1,472.08
1,786.12
1,433.63
1,662.11
1,134.75
1,380.69
{2,274.87)
9,901.06
10,601.56
262.58
{2.90}
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

325.00
575.00
125.00
125.00
(12.07}

3.04
{83.83)
(100.39)

1,056.36
793.78



Agar-Blunt-Onida Schoot District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

Account Number

10 24190000 334 200
10 2410 000 334 300
10 2410 000 411 100
10 2410 000 411 101
102410000 411 200
102410000411 300
102410000 412 100
102410000412 101
102410000 412 200
102410000412 300
102410000 472 200
10 2410 000 472 300
14 2410 000 473 100
10 2410 000 473 101
10 2416 000 473 200
190 2410 000 473 300
190 2410 000 640 100
10 2410 000 640 101
10 2410 000 640 200
10 2410 600 640 300

00 SCHOOL WIDE

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular, Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNQLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN}
COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN}
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

2410  OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL SERVIC
2490  OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES--SCHOOL ABIM.

10 2490 000 319

000 SCHOOL WIDE

MEDICARE ADMINISTRATION FEE

2490  OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES--SCHOOL ADIM.
2529  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF

162525000 113
16 2529 000 119
16 2529 000 140
10 2529 000 210
10 2529 000 220
10 2529 000 230
10 2529 000 240
10 2529 000 315
102529 ¢00 319

10 2529000323

102529000334
102529 000 341
102529000 342
102529 000 411
162525000 412
10 2529 000 640

000 SCHOOL WIDE

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REAPIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

POSTAGE

TELEPHONE
NON-TECHNGLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
DUES & FEES

2525  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF
2542 CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS

10 2542 000 114
10 2542 000 114 100
10 2542 000 119
10 2542 000 119 100
102542000 120

CLASSFIED STAFF SALARIES
CLASSFIED STAFF SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

Page: 8
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget  Balance at EOM
Month Date
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . Q2
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
200.00 217.30 484.53 242.27 {284.53)
1,000.00 123.24 185.46 18.55 814,54
100.00 25,27 181.41 181.41 {81.41)
100.00 25.28 183.70 183.70 {83.70)
45.00 .00 31.49 65.98 13.51
70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.0c0
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.60
0.00 0.00 845.53 0.00 (845.53)
0.00 0.00 953,47 6.00 {(953.47)
100.00 58.00 58.00 58.00 42.00
100.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 {25.00)
100.00 120.60 120.00 120.00 {20.00)
100.00 142.50 142.50 142.50 142.50)
150.00 0.00 118.20 78.80 31.80
350.00 0.00 275.80 78.80 74.20
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
235,291.00 26,144.80 106,004,27 45.05 129,286.73
235,291.00 26,144.80 106,004.27 45.05 129,286.73
450.00 0.00 2333t 51.85 216.69
450.00 0.00 73331 51.85 )
450.00 0.00 233.31 51.85 210.69
52,915.00 4,409.58 26,457.48 50.00 26,457.52
175.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 571.43 {825.00)
375.00 0.00 373.44 99.58 156
4,095.00 399.96 2,045.83 49,96 2,049,17
3,185.00 324,57 1,647.42 51.72 1,537.58
23,735.00 3,955,88 11,346.58 47.81 12,388.42
239.00 0.00 239.00 104.00 0.00
300.00 0.00 275.00 91.67 25.00
9,000.00 6,060.00 6,945.00 7717 2,055.00
250.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
3,200.00 0.00 3,870.40 120.95 {670.40)
11,000.00 1,175.94 5,029.30 4572 5,970.70
3,500.00 3,92 333.98 9.54 3,166.02
500.00 0.00 305.92 61.18 194.08
1,200.00 46,00 914.74 76.23 285.26
114,419,00 17,379.85 60,734.09 53.12 53,634.91
114,419.00 17,379.85 60,784.0% 53.12 53,634.91
95,785.00 7,842.90 44,832.45 46.81 50,07 55
32,135.00 2,586.79 13,352.03 41.55 18, a7
525.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 571.43 (2,475.00)
175.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 571.43 {825.00)
250.00 339.00 339.00 135.60 {89.C0)

Ik



Agar-Blunt-Onida Schoot District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Reguiar; Processing Month 12/2020

Page: 9
User ID: MLS

)

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
02542 000 130 OVERTIME SALARIES 5,225.00 670.28 4,858.51 92.99 366.49
10 2542 000 130 100 QVERTIME SALARIES 350.00 35.93 118.91 33.97 231.09
10 2542 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 210.00 0.00 1,483.44 706.40 {1,273.44)
10 2542 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 7,785.00 902.12 4,132.76 53.09 3,652.24
10 2542 000 210 100 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 2,500.00 269,49 1,068.79 42,75 1,431.21
10 2542 000 220 RETIREMENT 5,780.00 690.79 3,161.46 54.70 2,618.54
10 2542 000 220 100 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,960.00 217.36 868.24 44.30 1,091.76
10 2542 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,185.00 4,434,67 15,164.17 51.56 14,020.83
10 2542 000 230 100 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 7.935.00 660.05 3,146.30 39.65 4,788.70
10 2542 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 479.00 0.00 479.00 160.00 0.0¢
10 2542 0G0 240 100 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 .00 120.00 160.60 0.0C
INSURANCE
10 2542 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL 200.00 .00 0.0 0.00 200.00
& SPECIAL
10 2542 000 321 PUBLIC UTILITIES 166,000.00 15,823.29 61,400.00 38.38 98,600.00
10 2542 000 322 CLEANING SERVICES 4,500.00 0.00 6,049.20 134.43 {1,549.20)
10 2542 000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 2,140.02 16,878.28 37.51 28,121.72
SERVICES
10 2542 000 323 100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 64101 3,327.81 95.08 172.19
SERVICES
10 2542 003 325 RENTALS 5,000.00 0.00 250.00 5.00 4,750.00
10 2542 000 334 TRAVEL 200.00 0.00 33.60 16.80 166.40
10 2542 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 40,000.00 547711 33,570.45 88.44 6,429.55
102542 000 411 100 NON-TECHNOQLOGY SUPPLIES 10,000.00 94,78 5,108.78 51.09 4,891.22
102542 000 651 PROPERTY INSURANCE 56,650.00 0.00 56,825.00 100.31 (175.00}
00 SCHOOL WIDE 515,449.00 46,825.59 280,568.18 54,78 234,880.82
. 402542988411 NON-TECHNOQLOGY SUPPLIES 10,000.00 0.00 10,503.76 115.03 {903.76)
10 2542 988 411 100 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 3,500.00 0.00 3,574.47 102.13 (74.47}
938 covie 13,500.00 0,00 14,478.23 111.69 (978.23)
10 2542 989 325 RENTALS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
989 ESSR GRANT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS 529,949.00 46,825.59 295,046.41 56.13 234,802.59
2544  CARE AND UPKEEP OF EQUIPMENT
10 2544 000323 REAPIRS & MAINTENANCE 12,000.00 10,165.15 10,165.15 84.71 1,834.85
SERVICES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 12,000.00 10,165.15 10,185.15 84,71 1,834.85
2544  CARE AND UPKEEP OF EQUIPMENT 12,000.00 10,165.15 10,165.15 84.71 1,834.85
2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT, SVC
102545000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,500.00 156.28 2,776.45 61,70 1,723.55
SERVICES
10 2545 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 500.00 8.06 173.52 34,70 326.48
102545 000 413 MOTOR FUEL 8,200.00 329.82 2,130.83 25.99 6,069.17
10 2545 000 651 VEHICLE INSURANCE 8,905.00 0.00 8,904.00 99.99 1.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 22,165.00 534,16 13,984.80 63.27 8,120.20
2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT. SVC 22,105.00 534.16 13,984.80 63.27 8,120.20
2549  OTHER OP & MTNCE OF PLANT SERV
10 2549000323 QOTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES 35,000.00 2,788.18 7,325.54 20.93 27,674.46
000 SCHOOL WIDE 35,000.00 2,788.18 7,325.54 20.93 27,674.46
2549  OTHER OP & MTNCE OF PLANT SERV 35,000.00 2,788.18 7,325.54 20.93 27,674.46
552  VEHICLE OPERATION SERVICES
10 2552 000 114 CLASSIFED STAFF SALARIES 17,100.00 1,440.00 5,160.00 30.18 11,940.00
102552000119 OTHER COMPENSATION 350.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 285,71 {650.00}
10 2552 000 120 SUBSTITUTES 0.00 0.00 160,00 0.00 {160.00)
10 2552 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,335.00 186.73 483,59 36,22 85L.41



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

01/05/2021 03:39 PM
Account Number

10 2552 000 220
10 2552 000 230
10 2552 000 240
10 2552 000 315
10 2552000319
102552 000334
000 SCHOOL WIDE

Account Description

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

CDL TESTING SERVICES
TRAVEL

2552 VEHICLE OPERATION SERVICES

2554  VEHICLE SERV & MTNCE

102554 000323 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
102554000411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
102554000413 MOTOR FUEL

10 2554 000 651 VEHICLE INSURANCE

000 SCHOOL WIDE

2554  VEHICLE SERV & MTNCE

2539 OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
102558000332 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
000 SCHOOL WIDE

2559  OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

2642  RECRUITMENT SERVICES

102642000 319 BACKGROUND CHECKS

Qoo SCHOOL WIDE

2642  RECRUITMENT SERVICES

2649  OTHER STAFF SERVICES

16 2649 999 119 OTHER COMPENSATION

16 2649 999 210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE

10 2649 999 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM

299 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT

2649  QTHERSTAFF SERVICES

6100  MALE ACTIVITIES
106100000 111
106100000 119
10 6100 000 210
10 6100 000 220
10 6100 000 240
10 6100000 315
10 6100 000 319
10 6100600 323

10 6100 000 334

10 6100000 411

000 SCHOOL WIDE
6100  MALE ACTIVITIES
6200 FEMALE ACTIVITIES
106200000 111
106200000 119

10 6200 0006 210

10 6200 0006 220
106200000 240
106200000 315

10 6200 000 319

10 6200 000 334

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES
OFFICIALS

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES
OFFICIALS

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Page: 10

Regular, Processing Month 12/2020 User ID: MLS
Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget  Balance at EOM
Month Date
755.00 3119 100.79 13.35 1
0.00 8,28 3.28 0.00 {3.28}
120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
475.00 0.00 98.00 20.63 377.00
1,800.00 648.10 1,128.65 62.70 671.35
175.00 718.20 1,803.48 1,030.56 {1,628.48)
22,110.00 4,032.50 10,057.79 45.48 12,052.21
22,110.00 4,032.50 10,057.79 45.49 12,052.21
7,500.00 28732 1,918.02 25.57 5,581.98
1,000.00 202.96 371.13 37.1% 628.87
10,000.00 554,59 2,004.41 20.94 7,905.59
4,125.00 .00 3,312.00 80.29 813.00
22,625.00 1,044.87 7,695.56 34.01 14,929.44
22,625.00 1,044.87 7,695.56 34.01 14,929.44
25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
325.00 0.00 189.50 58.31 135.50
325.00 0.00 189.50 58.31 135.50
325.00 0.00 189.50 58.31 135.50
6,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 50.00 3, JO
460.00 0.00 229.50 44,89 230.50
360.00 0.00 180.00 50.00 180.00
6,820.00 0.00 3,409.50 49.99 3,410.50
6,820.00 0.00 3,409.50 49.99 3,410.50
30,275.00 1,558.36 8,130.92 26.86 22,144.08
2,500.00 670.00 1,150.00 46.00 1,350.00
2,510.00 170.49 710.06 28.29 1,799.94
1,965.00 93.51 375.24 19.10 1,589.76
120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
1,200.00 0.00 35.00 2.92 1,165.00
6,000.00 .00 2,722.18 45.37 3,277.82
2,500.00 .00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00
4,750.00 356.20 4,011.95 92.46 738.05
58,820.00 2,848.56 17,255.35 29.98 41,564.65
58,820.00 2,848.56 17,255.35 29.98 41,564.65
19,415.00 1,240.16 9,491.42 48.89 9,923.58
2,500.00 0.00 1,010.00 40.40 1,490.00
1,675.00 94.89 803.42 47.97 871.58
1,315.00 74.42 610.33 46,41 67
120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 J0
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
5,700.00 0.00 2,166.14 38.00 3,533.86
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

TRAVEL

16



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

01/05/2021 03:30 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Page: 11
User ID: MLS

17

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
06200000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 2,000.00 188.31 1,755.94 87.80 244.06
000 SCHOOL WIBE 37,875.00 1,597.78 15,857.25 42.02 22,017.75
6200  FEMALE ACTRVITIES 37,875.00 1,597.78 15,957.25 42.02 22,017.75
6500 TRANSPORTATION
10 6500 000 114 CLASSIFIED STAFF SALARIES 8,500.00 774.70 2,414.34 28.40 6,085.66
10 6500 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 650.00 59.29 184.76 28.42 465.24
10 6500 000 220 RETIREMENT 300.00 6.00 81.06 27.42 218.94
15 6500 000 325 RENTALS 3,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 12,450.00 839.99 2,680.16 21.53 9,769.84
6500 TRANSPORTATION 12,456.00 839.99 2,680.16 21.53 9,769.84
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES
10 6900 000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 45,185.00 1,848.13 12,914.83 28,58 32,270.17
106900000 113 ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES 19,605.00 1,637.85 8,137.34 41,51 11,467.66
10 6300 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,960.00 266.68 1,610.47 32.47 3,349.53
10 6500 000 220 RETIREMENT 3,890.00 209.16 1,263.12 32.47 2,626.88
10 6900 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 25.00 114 193.17 77268 {168.17)
10 6900 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 358.00 0.00 358.00 100.00 0.00
10 6900 000 315 ENTRY FEES 2,000.00 0.00 360.00 18.00 1,640.00
10 6900 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL 4,500.00 .00 470.00 10.44 4,030.00
& SPECIALIZ
10 6900 000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 0.00 2,42 0.07 3,497.58
SERVICES
10 6900 000 334 TRAVEL 15,000.00 0.00 253.50 1.69 14,746.50
10 6900 000 340 NEWSPAPER - WATCHDOG 990.00 110.00 220.00 22,22 776.00
A 10 6900 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 7,500.00 127.84 3,365.60 44.87 4,134.40
0 6900 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 500.00 0.00 0.00 .00 500.00
SUPPLIES
10 6900 000 640 CONFERENCE DUES AND FEES 1,050.00 363.00 591.00 56.29 459.00
10 6900 000 651 CATASTROPHIC INSURANCE 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 0.00
10 6900 000 659 OTHER INSURANCE 156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
10 6900 000 691 TRACK ENTRY FEES 6.00 0.00 95.00 0.00 {95.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 109,963.00 4,563.80 30,584.45 27.81 79,378.55
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES 109,563.00 4,563.80 30,584.45 27.81 79,378.55
7000 CONTINGENCIES
10 7000 000 650 CONTINGENCY 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 100,000.00
7000 CONTINGENCIES 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
8110  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
10 8110 000 690 TRANSFERS OUT 20,600.00 0.00 15,500.00 75.24 5,100.00
000 SCHOOLWIDE 20,600.00 0.00 15,500.00 75.24 5,100.00
8110  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 20,600.00 0.00 15,500.00 75.24 5,100.00
10 GENERAL FUND 3,600,637.00 387,788.91 1,540,192.80 42.86 2,060,444,20
21 CAPITAL QUTLAY FUND
1111 REGULAR TERM
211111000412 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES . 0.00 4.00 20,508.54 0.00 (20,508.54)
211111 000421100 PRINTED TEXTBOOKS 10,000.00 4,955.50 4,955.50 49.56 5,044.50
211111000 421101 PRINTED TEXTBOOKS 23,000.00 11,562.82 11,562.82 50.27 11,437.18
. 211111000422 100 INSTRUCTIONAL SCFTWARE 750.00 0.00 1,258.74 167.83 (508.74)
11111000422 101 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 1,750.00 0.00 1,339.47 76.54 410.53
21 1111000 471 100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON 5,000.00 0.00 13,297.58 265.85 (8,297.58)
CAPITALIZED
211311000471 101 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 .00 5,000.00
CAPITALIZED



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

01/05/2021 03:30 PM
Account Number

211111000 479 100

2131111000 479 101

21 1111000 530100

2111110060 530 101

000 SCHCOL WIDE
211111 988 471 100

988 CcoviD
1111k REGULAR TERM

1121 REGULAR TERM
211121000 421 200
211121000471

211121000479

0G0 SCHOOLWIDE
211121 988 471

988 coviD
211121989479 200

989 ESSR GRANT
1121  REGULAR TERM
1131  REGULAR TERM

2111331000421 300
211131000471

211131006 479 300

000 SCHOOL WIBE
211131988 471

988 COVID
211131989 479300

989 ESSR GRANT

1131 REGULAR TERM
2222
21 2222000479

212222 000 560
000 SCHOOL WIDE

Account Description

OTHER NON-COMSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

IMPROVEMENT OTHER THAN
BUILDIN

IMPROVEMENT OTHER THAN
BUILDIN

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

PRINTED TEXTBOOKS

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

PRINTED TEXTBOOKS

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES-SB GRANT

LIBRARY MEBDIA

2222 SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES

2227
212227000471

000 SCHOOL WIDE

TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON
CAPITALIZED

2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

2529
212529000 479

OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular, Processing Month 12/2020

Page: 12
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
9,000.00 630,28 7,828.16 86.98 1 4
15,000.00 630,28 7,076.00 4717 7,924.00
31,000.00 0.00 30,392.00 98.04 608.00
11,400.00 0.00 11,400.00 100.00 0.00
111,900.00 17,778.88 109,618.81 97.96 2,281,19
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 {800.00}
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 {800.00)
111,900.00 17,778.88 110,418.81 98.68 1,481.19
7,500.00 0.0 896.563 11.86 6,603.37
0.00 2,990.00 2,920.00 0.00 {2,990.00)
2,500.00 630.28 3,797.95 151,92 {1,297.95)
10,000.00 3,620.28 7,684.58 76.85 2,315.42
0.00 733.52 21,778.38 0.00 {21,778.38)
0.00 733.52 21,778.38 0.00 {21,778.38}
0.30 0.00 29,400.00 0.00 {29,400.00}
0.00 0.00 29,400.00 0.00 {29,407 00}
16,000.00 4,353.80 58,862.96 588.63 {48, 3}
7,500.00 0.00 7,795.22 103.94 {255.22}
50,000.00 30,347.00 43,839.95 87.68 6,160.05
10,000.00 630.28 6,6891.72 66.92 3,308.28
67,500.00 30,977.28 58,326.89 86.41 8,173.11
0.00 0.00 42,088.62 0.00 {42,088.62)
0.00 0.00 42,088.62 0.00 (42,088.62)
39,000.00 0.0 9,600.00 24.62 29,400.00
39,000.00 0.00 9,600.00 24.62 29,400.00
106,500.00 30,977.28 110,015.51 103.30 {3,515.51}
2,500.00 0.00 1,777.82 7111 72218
2,500.00 .00 2,079.34 16961 420.66
5,000.00 .00 3,857.16 120.36 1,142.84
5,000.00 0.00 3,857.16 120.36 1,142.84
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5. 0
0.00 0.00 447.33 0.00 {447.33)

I3



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

Account Number Account Description

30 SCHOOL WIDE
2529  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF
2535  CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS

212535000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2535  CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS

2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS

212542000323 REPAJRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

212542000479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

212542000 479 100 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

212542 000 549 OTHER EQUIPMENT

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS

2543  CARE & UPKEEP OF GROUNDS
212543000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

000 SCHOOL WIDE

2543  CARE & UPKEEP OF GROUNDS

2545  VEMICLE SERVICING & MAINT. 3vC
21 2545 000 550 VERICLES

“7100 SCHOOL WIDE

545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT. SVC

2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS

21 2569 000 549 OTHER EQUIPMENT

000  SCHOOLWIDE

21 2569 588 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

988  COVID

2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS

5006  DEBT SERVICE

21 5000 000 611 REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL

21 5000 000 612 INTEREST

21 5000 000 613 FISCAL AGENT'S FEES

000 SCHOOL WIDE
5000  DEBT SERVICE
6100  MALE ACTIVITIES

216100000479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE

SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOLWIDE

6100  MALE ACTIVITIES

6200 FEMALE ACTIVITIES
216200000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE
"200  FEMALE ACTIVITIES
--6800  COMBINED ACTIVITIES
21 6900 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

000 SCHOOL WIDE

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Page: 13
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
0.00 0.00 447.33 0.00 (447.33)
0.00 0.00 447.33 0.00 (447.33)
0.00 394,750.00 543,500.00 0.00 {543,500.00)
0.00 394,750.00 543,500.00 0.00 {543,500.00}
0.00 394,750.00 543,500.00 0.00 {543,500.00}
175,000.00 0.00 36,684.85 20.96 138,315.15
0.08 1,066.90 4,894.81 0.00 (4,894.81)
0.00 0.00 1,858.37 0.00 (1,858.37)
5,000,008 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
180,000.00 1,066.90 43,438,03 24.13 136,561.97
180,000.00 1,066.90 43,438,03 24.13 136,561.97
75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00
75,000.,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00
75,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00
30,0600.00 .00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
30,000.00 G.0C 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.00 {5,546.88}
0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.00 {5,546.88}
0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.00 {5,546.88)
0.00 0.00 5,546.88 0.00 (5,546.88}
0.00 0.00 11,093.76 0.00 {11,093.76}
475,000.00 475,000.C0 475,000.00 100.00 0.00
135,945.00 71,535.60 71,535.00 52.62 64,410.00
600.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 0.00
611,545.00 546,535.00 547,135.00 89.47 64,410.00
611,545.00 546,535.00 547,135.00 89.47 64,410.00
1,000.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 3,923.35 78.91 1,076.65
5,000.00 0.00 3,923.35 78.91 1,076.65

19



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:38 PM

Account Number

6900 COMBINED ACTHIVITIES

Account Description

8110  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

21 8110 000 650
000 SCHOCL WIDE

GPERATING TRANSFER OUT

8130  OPERATING TRANSFERS QUT

21 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
1221 PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/MILD

221221000111
221221000 112
221221000112 100
221221000119
221221000120
221221000130
221221000 140
221221000210
221221000 210100
221221000220
22 1221000 220 100
22 1221 000 230
221221 000 230 100
221221 000 240
221221000315
221221000323

221221000334
221221000411
221221000412
221221000422
221221000479

000 SCHOOL WIDE
221221004 111
22 1221004 210
221221004220
221221004 334
221221004411

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

OVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIALSECURITY

SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCE

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNGCLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
SOCIALSECURITY
RETIREMENT

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

004 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR

221221 B88 334

TRAVEL

888 MENTOR TEACHER PROGRAM

221221988 411
988 covip

221221993 111
221221993 210
221221993 220
221221993 230

983 {DEA PART B 611

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

1221 PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/MILD
1222  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/SEVERE

221222000111
221222 GO0 112
221222000119
221222000120

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Page: 14

Regular; Processing Month 12/2020 User ID; MLS
Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures 1o % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
5,000.00 0.00 3,923.35 78.91 105
250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
1,391,945.00 995,461.86 1,432,691.91 103.53 {40,746.91)}
87,559.00 7,304.85 25,219.40 33.37 58,339.60
98,933.00 10,562.22 36,452.26 36.85 62,480.74
0.00 1,625.50 4,308,22 0.00 {4,308.22)
2,500.00 11,000.00 11,515.00 460,60 {3,015.00})
5,000.00 348.00 2,642.22 52.84 2,357.78
950,00 70.70 349.12 36.75 600.88
1,170.00 0.00 1,285.89 109.91 {115.89)
20,715.00 3,331.85 7,666.24 37.01 13,048.76
0.00 121.64 32046 0.00 (320.46)
15,875.00 2,825.83 6,083.99 3832 9,791.01
0.00 50.89 107.38 .00 {107.38}
72,440.00 11,053.40 27,069.28 37.37 45,370.72
0.00 £83.07 1,684.86 0.00 (1,584.86)
960.00 0.00 957.00 99.69 3.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 501.00
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
3,000.00 12.77 1,973.62 65.79 1,026.38
150.00 0.00 25.12 16.75 124.88
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
311,302.00 48,990.72 131,660.06 42,29 179,641.94
6,000.00 .00 4,870.00 81.17 1,136.00
460,00 0.00 372.55 80.99 87.45
360.00 0.00 282.20 81.17 67.80
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
7,020.00 0.00 5,534.75 78.84 1,485.25
20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
0.00 0.00 647.67 0.00 {647.67)
0.00 0.00 647.67 0.00 {647.67)
74,638.00 6,219.81 24,879.24 33.33 49,758.76
0.00 {736.44) 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 {746.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 {2,472.64) 0.00 0.00 .00
74,638.00 2,264.35 24,878.24 33.33 49,758.76
392,980.00 51,255.07 162,721.72 41.41 230,258.28
6,058.00 496.55 1,986.20 32.79 4,u,1.80
27,602.00 2,760.17 13,800.85 50.00 13,801.15
175.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 571.43 {825.00)
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00

SUBSTITUTES

a0



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:39 PM

Page: 15
User ID: MLS

al

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
'52 1222 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,645.00 314.75 1,229,76 46.49 1,415.24
22 1222 000 220 RETIREMENT 2,030.00 255.40 1,007,.21 49,62 1,022.79
22 1222 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 25,415.00 2,090.47 10,212.88 40,18 15,202.12
221222 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 0.00 120.00 100.00 0.00
223222000411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 199.15 19.92 800.85
000 SCHOOL WIDE 65,795.00 6,917.34 29,556.05 44,92 36,238.95
221222004 112 INSTRUCTIONAL AiDE SALARIES 8,454.00 244,51 1,467.06 17.35 6,986.94
221222004 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 645.00 18.74 112.43 17.43 532.57
221222004 220 RETIREMENT 510.00 14.67 88.02 17.26 421.98
221222004 230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 4,310.00 13.01 16.08 o.37 4,293.92
004 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR 13,919.00 290.93 1,683.58 12.10 12,235.41
1222  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/SEVERE 79,714,00 7,208.27 31,239.64 35.19 48,474,36
1224  RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS
221224 000373 PAYMENTS TO OTHER ED. 35,000.00 0.00 3,264.99 8.33 31,735.01
INSTITUTIONS
221224 000391 RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 65,000.00 0.00 11,006.09 156.93 53,993.,91
0ao SCHOOL WIDE 100,000.00 0.00 14,271.08 14.27 85,728.92
1224  RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS 100,000,00 0.00 14,271.08 14.27 85,728.92
1226  EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS
221226000373 PAYMENTS TQ OTHER ED. 0.00 0.00 303.72 0.00 {303.72}
INSTITUTIONS
oco SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 0.00 303.72 0.00 {303.72}
221226992 111 CERTHFIED STAFF SALARIES 3,517.00 293.07 1,172.28 33.33 2,344.72
221226992 210 SOCIALSECURITY/MEDICARE 0.00 {44,84) 0.00 0.00 0.00
121226992 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 0.00 {35.16) 0.00 0.00 0.00
. 992 IDEA PART B 619 3,517.00 213.07 1,172.28 33.33 2,344.72
1226  EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS 3,517.00 213.07 1,476.00 41.97 2,041.00
2142  PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES
222142 000319 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING 10,000.00 0.00 3,020.00 30,20 6,980.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 10,000.00 000 3,020.00 30.20 6,980.00
2142  PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES 10,000.00 000 3,020.00 30.20 6,980.00
2149  OTHER PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
22 2149 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & 3,000.00 2,925.23 2,925.23 97.51 74.77
TECHNICAL
000 SCHOOL WIDE 3,000.00 2,925.23 2,925.23 97.51 74.77
2149  OTHER PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 3,000.00 2,925.23 2,925.23 97.51 74,97
2152  SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES
22 2152000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 57,933.00 4,827.76 19,311.04 33.33 38,621.96
222152000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 175.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 571.43 (825.00)
22 2152000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,715.00 513.08 1,643.46 34.86 3,071.54
22 2152 000 220 RETIREMENT 3,700.00 402.41 1,289.00 34.84 2,411.00
222152 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 360.00 4.00 358.00 99.44 2.00
22 2152000315 REGISTRATION FEES 400.00 .00 0.00 0.00 ADQ.00
222152 000 334 TRAVEL 975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 975.00
22 2152 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 700.00 0.00 430,79 61.54 269.21
000 SCHOOL WIDE 68,958.00 6,743.25 24,032.29 34.85 44,525.71
222152004 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 1,500.00 0.00 1,347.50 89.83 152.50
222152004 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 110.00 0.00 163.09 93,72 6.91
122152004 220 RETIREMENT 90.C0 .00 80.85 §9.83 9.15
“'22 2152004 334 TRAVEL 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
004 EXTENDEE SCHODL YEAR 2,100.00 0.00 1,531.44 7293 568.56
222352988411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 382.38 0.00 (382.38)



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular;, Processing Month 12/2020

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 03:38 PM

Page: 16
UseriD; MLS

Account Number Account Descripticn Revised Budget  Expended During  Expenditures to % of Budget  Balance at EOM
Month Date
988 COVID 0.00 0.00 382.38 0.00 Y
2152 SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES 71,058.00 6,743.25 25,946,011 36,51 45,111.5
2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY
222171000319 PT SERVICES 26,500.00 2,068.82 11,075.46 41.79 15,424.54
0co SCHOOL WIDE 26,500.00 2,068.82 11,075.46 41.79 15,424.54
2171 PHYSICALTHERAPY 26,500.00 2,068.82 11,075.46 41.79 15,424.54
2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
222172000319 OF SERVICES 19,000.00 3,081.58 6,086.08 32.03 12,913.92
000 SCHOOL WIDE 19,000.00 3,081.58 6,086.08 32.03 12,913.92
2172 OCCUPATIONALTHERAPY 15,000.00 3,081.58 6,086.08 32.03 12,913.92
2179  OTHER THERAPY SERVICES
222179000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & 650.00 0.00 65.29 10.04 584.71
TECHNICAL
000 SCHOOL WIDE 650.00 0.00 65.29 10.04 584.71
2179  OTHER THERAPY SERVICES 650.00 0.00 65.29 10.04 584.71
2710  SPEC EDUC ADMINISTRATION COSTS
222710000 113 ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES 8,960.00 746,75 3,733.75 41.67 5,226.25
222710 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 685.00 54.06 27030 39.46 414,70
2227310000 220 RETIREMENT 540.00 44,81 224.05 41.49 315,95
222710 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,760,00 303.70 1,618.30 58.63 1,141L.70
222710 000 339 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
TECHNICAL
222710000334 TRAVEL 156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 23,095.00 1,149.32 5,846.40 25.31 17,24%.60
2710  SPEC EDUC ADMINISTRATION COSTS 23,095.00 1,149.32 5,846.40 2531 i7, B‘
2762  AUTISM
222762000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL 5,000.00 0.00 1,586.70 3173 3,413.20
& SPECIALIZ
000  SCHOOLWIDE 5,000.00 0.00 1,586.70 31.73 3,413.30
2762 AUTISM 5,000.00 0.00 1,586.70 3173 3,413.30
22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 734,514.00 74,644.61 266,259.71 36.25 468,254.29
51 FOOD SERVICE FUND
2565  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
51 2569000 114 CLASSIFIED STAFF SALARIES 42,150.00 4,288.55 17,260.86 40.95 24,889.14
512569000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 510.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 490,20 (1,920.00)
512569 004 120 SUBSTITUTES 1,000.00 201.00 433.50 43.35 566.50
51 2569 000 130 OVERTIME SALARIES 175.00 25.65 153.80 87.94 21.10
51 2565 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 {175.00)
51 2569000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 3,350.,00 536.27 1,568.44 46.82 1,781.56
51 2569 000 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 2,570.00 359.58 1,075.08 41.83 1,494.92
51 2569 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,075.00 219.81 5,604.24 32.82 11,470.76
512569 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 240.00 1,439.45 1,678.45 699.35 {1,438.45)
512565000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375.00
512565000319 PURCHASED SERVICES 675.00 0.00 638.40 94.58 36.60
512569000323 REPAIRS & MTNCE 2,000.00 0.00 853.00 42.65 1,147.00
512569000334 TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5125653000411 SUPPLIES 3,000.00 37.23 2,876.75 95.89 123.25
51 2569 000 424 INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS & 240,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,00
SUBSCRIPTIONS :
512569 000 461 FOOD PURCHASED-LUNCH 52,000.00 5,474.79 23,714.50 45.60 28,253.50
51 2569 000 462 FOOD - DONATED COMMODITIES 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00
51 2569 000 640 DUES AND FEES 650.00 9.01 285.75 43.96 364.25
51 2569 000 910 DEPRECIATION 4,850.00 0.00 .00 .00 4,850.00

A



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

01/05/2021 03:39 PM
Account Number

00 SCHOOL WIDE

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REFORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Account Description

2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND

53 DRIVERS EDUCATION

3900 OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES

533900000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

53 3500 000 210 DRIVER'S EDUCATION-PR TAXES

533500000 220 DRIVER'S EDUCATION-
RETIREMENT

53 39500000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

53 3900 000 411 DRIVER'S EDUCATION-SUPPLIES

53 3900 000 413 MOTOR FUEL

000 SCHOOL WIDE

3500 OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES

53 DRIVERS EDUCATION
71 AGENCY FUND
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES
716900 102 411 CLASS OF 2021 EXPENDITURES
102 CLASS OF 2021
716900 103 411 CLASS OF 2022 EXPENDITURES
133 CLASS OF 2022
716900 111 411 FCCLA EXPENDITURES
111 FCCLA
16900115 411 FFA EXPENDITURES
115 FFA
716900 116 431 STUDENT COUNCIL EXPENDITURES
116 STUDENT COUNCIL
716500117 411 YEARBOOK EXPENDITURES
117 YEARBOOK
716900118411 MARCHING BAND SUPPLIES
118 MARCHING BAND
716900119411 MUSIC BOOSTERS EXPENDITURES
119 MUSIC BOOSTERS
716900 120 411 PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES
120 PETTY CASH
716900 124 411 FLOW THROUGH EXPENDITURES
124 FLOW THROUGH-IN/OUT
716900128411 VOLLEYBALL SUPPLIES
128 VOLLEYBALL
716500129 411 YTC EXPENDITURES
129 129
6900  COMBINED ACTIVITIES
71 AGENCY FUND
Grand Total:

Page: 17
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EGM
Month Date

142,460.00 15,091.34 58,817.87 41.29 83,642.13

142,460.00 15,081.34 58,817.87 41.25 83,642.13

142,480.00 15,091.34 58,817.87 41.2% 83,642.13

7,250.00 0.00 3,036.00 41.88 4,214.00

555.00 0.00 232.23 41.84 322.77

435.00 0.00 182.16 41.88 252.84

605.00 0.00 239,56 39.60 365.44

30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00

750.00 0.00 144,28 19.24 605.72

9,625.00 6.00 3,834.23 39.84 5,790.77

9,625.00 0.00 3,834.23 39.84 5,790,777

9,625.00 0.00 3,834.23 39.84 5,780.77

0.00 0.00 (326.21) 0.00 326,21

0.00 0.00 {326.21) 0.00 326.21

0.00 471.51 7,848,038 0.00 (7,848.08)

0.00 47151 7,848.08 0.00 (7,848.08)

0.00 8,591.01 8,661.29 0.00 {8,961.29)

0.0 8,551.01 8,961.29 0.00 {8,961,29)

0.00 8,666.88 9,994.50 0.00 (9,994.50)

0.00 8,666.88 9,994.50 0.00 {9,994.50)

0.00 0.00 270.24 0.00 {270.24}

0.00 0.0 270.24 0.00 {270.24)

0.00 0.60 344.28 0.00 {344.28)

0.00 0.00 344,28 0.00 {344.28)

0.00 0.00 1,006.43 0.00 {1,006.43)

0.00 0.00 1,006.43 0.00 {1,006.43)

0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 (225.00)

0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 {225.00)

0.00 1,646.32 17,594.92 0.00 {17,594.52)

0.00 1,646.32 17,594.92 0.00 {17,554.92)

0.00 0.00 934.00 0.00 {934.00)

0.00 0.00 934.00 0.00 {934.00}

0.00 0.00 458.30 0.00 (458.30)

0.00 0.00 458,30 0.00 {458.30)

0.00 0.00 427.50 0.00 {427.50}

0.0 6.00 427.50 0.00 (427.50)

0.00 19,375.72 47,738.33 0.00 (47,738.33)

0.00 19,375.72 47,738.33 0.00 {47,738.33)

5,879,181.00 1,492,362.44 3,349,534.85 57.17 2,529,646.15

A3



a4



Agar-Biunt-Cnida School District 58-3

01/05/2021 3:38 PM

Fund: 10
ceount Number

10 1110 000
10 1111 000
101112 000
101120 000
10 1130 000
10 1140 000
10 1180 000
10 1180 000
0 1331 000
10 1510 000
101711 Q00
101712 900
101713 000
161714 000
101715 000
10 1716 000
10 1740 GO0
101910 000
10 1820 000
10 1943 000
10 1980 000
*0 1973 000

ib 1991 000
10 1992 000
30 1854 Q00
10 1296 Q00

10 2110 000
10 2200 0CO
10 2300 0G0

103111 000
103112000
103114 000
10 3122 000
10 3125 888
10 3210 000
10 3900 000

10 4129 988
10 4134 000
10 4149 999
10 4151 000

0 4153 000
10 4158 995
10 4150 096
10 4181 000
104161 998

GENERAL FUND

Description

AD VALOREM TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

OPT OUT TAXES

PRICR YEAR TAXES

TAX DEED REVENUE

UTILITY TAXES

OTHER TAXES

PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
DRIVERS EDUCATION

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
ADMISSIONS-BOYS BASKETBALL
ADMISSIONS-GIRLS BASKETBALL
ADMISSIONS-FOOTBALL
ADMISSIONS-WRESTLING
ADMISSIONS - VOLLEYBALL
ADMISSIONS-OTHER ACTIVITIES
RENTALS-COCURRICULAR ACTIVITY
RENTAL OF SCHOOL PROPERTY
DONATIONS

CONTRACTED SERVICES - AGAR
REFUND OF PRIOR YR EXPEND

MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICE

OTHER

OTHER - VOC AG

NOTEBOOK INSURANCE/REPAIRS
OUTSIDE GRANT REMBURSEMENTS

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

COUNTY APPORTIONMENT
REVENUE N LIEU OF TAXES
REVENUE FOR JCINT FACILITIES

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM INTERM, SOURCES

STATE AID

STATE APPORTIONMENT

BANK FRANCHISE TAX

OTHER STATE REVENUE-SLO TRAINING
MENTOR TEACHER REVENUE

TAX BASE ON SHOQTING AREAS
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND (CRF})
US FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE REVENUE

SMALL RURAL SCHOOL ACHIEVEMENT GRANT

OTHER - FEDERAL THROUGH STATE
TITLE IV, PART A

TITLE{, PARTA

TTLE il, PART A

PERKINS GRANT

Revenue Summary Report

Page: 1

Processing Month: 12/2020 User ID: ML.S
Regular; Processing Month 12/2020
Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Budget B lance
2,142,485.00 141,520.59 887,352.91 41.42 1,256,112.09
4D,000.00 3,734.74 16,351.16 40.88 23,648.84
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21,000.00 183.93 3,467.43 16.51 17,532.57
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300,0060,00 0.00 0.00 .00 300,000.00
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,06
7,500.00 1,585.02 4,502.13 60.03 2,997.87
0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
7,000.00 504.25 3,307.85 47.26 3,692.15
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 3,000.00
4,000,00 0.00 3,596.00 89.90 404.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,200.00 0.00 2,481.00 112.77 {281.00)
4,500.00 (500.00) 850.00 14.44 3,850.00
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.60
500.00 0.00 550,00 110.00 (50.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,006
4,500,00 0.00 3,728.70 82.86 771.30
0.00 B7.64 4,306.32 0.00 (4,395.32)
350,00 .00 0.00 0.c0 350.00
350.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 350.00
0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 .00
2,544,465,00 147,518.17 930,383.50 36.56 1,614,081.50
25,000,00 3,018.12 22,500.90 90.00 2,499.10
175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00
27,000,00 0.00 13,500.00 50.00 13,500.00
52,175.00 3,018.12 35,000.90 89.00 16,174.10
39,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,000.00
22,000.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 22,000.00
80,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,525.00 6,00 0.00 0.00 8,525.00
0.00 6,00 0.00 0.00 .00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
150,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,525.00
0.06 12,800,00 §2,500.00 0.00 (52,500.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00 5,348.00 53.48 4,652,00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
10,000.00 2,387.00 2,387.00 23.87 7.813.00
41,412.00 3,456.00 3,455.00 8.34 37,957.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16,038.00 0.00 1,150.00 747 14,888.00

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION (PERKINS)

as



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
01/05/2021 3:38 PM

Fund: 10
Ageount Number
10 4169 000

10 4176 000

10 4195 C00

10 4199 000

10 4800 000

10 4800 989

10 4900 994

10 5110 00G
10 5130 000
10 5140 000

Fund: 21
Account Number
211110 000
211111 000

2% 1120 000

21 1190 000
211510 000
211920 000

21 2200 000

21 4128 988
21 4151 681
21 4900 989

21 5110 GO0
21 5127 600
21 5130 000
21 5140 000

Fund: 22
Accoynt Number
221110 000
22 1111 000
22 1120 000
22 1190 000
22 1510 000
221920 0G0
221943 000
22 1950 00D
22 1973 000

22 2200 000

GENERAL FUND
Description
ARTIST IN THE SCHOOLS
TITLE W/, SAFE & DRUG FREE
TITLE 1 PART A~ ARRA
ARRA - STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUNDS
OTHER FEDERAL REVENUE
CARES ESSR GRANT
ARTIST IN SCHOOQLS

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OF GFA

Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES

Fund Tatal:
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Description
AD VALOREM TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
PRIOR YEARS TAXES
PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
DONATIONS

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM INTERM. SOURCES

CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND (CRF)
OTHER - FEDERAL THROUGH STATE
CARES ESSR GRANT

Sublctal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

OPERATING TRANSFER IN

REFUNDING CO CERTIFICATES ISSUED
SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OF GFA

Subtotal:  OTHER SOURCES

Fund Totak:
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
Description
AD VALOREM TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
PRIOR YEARS TAXES
PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
EARMNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
DONATIONS
CONTRACTER EDUC. SERVICE-H/H
REFUND OF PRIOR YR EXPEND

MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICE

Subtotal REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

Revenue Summary Report

Page: 2

Processing Month: 12/2020 User ID: MLS
Reguiar; Processing Month 12/2020
Revised Budget During Month JTobate %ofBudget  BudgetBafam
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4,108.00 0.00 {4,108.00)
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
77.450.00 18,642.00 68,948.00 89.02 8,502.00
250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
3,074,615.00 169,174.29 1.035,332.40 33.67 2,039,282.60
Revised Budgst During Month JoDate %ofBudgel  Budge!Balance
1,049,960.00 94,347 69 543,590.35 51.77 506,360.65
14,000.00 1,000.85 4,474.09 31.98 8,525.91
17,985.00 137.88 2,795.27 15.54 15,189.73
3,000.00 1,018.04 3,069.78 102.33 (69.78)
1,600.00 145.03 866.66 57.78 633,34
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
1,086,445.00 96,649.49 557,296.15 51.30 520,148.F
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.C0 80,000.00 0.00 {80,000.00)
0.00 c.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 36,000.00 0.00 {39,000.00)
0.00 c.00 118,000.00 .00 (1198,000.00)
0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00
0.00 6.00 0.00 .00 0.00
1,086,445.00 98,649.49 676,288.15 62.25 410,148.85
Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Bikiget Budget Balance
624,091.00 44,784.51 258,032.44 4135 368,058.56
4,000.00 475.18 212242 53.06 1,877.58
3,180.00 27.87 501.12 18,71 2,688.88
500.00 479,15 1,270.21 254.04 {770.21}
500.00 31.66 177.82 35,56 322.18
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,965.00 3,491.89 7.083.34 50,58 6,801.66
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 or
350.00 0.00 315.00 80.00 35.00
646,596.00 48,200.06 269,482.35 4188 377,113.865
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES

Al



Agar-Blunt-Onida Schoeol District 58-3
01/05/2021 3:38 PM

Fund: 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
ccount Number Description
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM INTERM. SOURCES
22 3125 888 MENTOR TEACHER PROGRAM
Sublotal: REVENUE FROM STATE SCURCES
22 4151 000 RESTRICT - OTHER FEDERAL THROUGH
STATE
22 4175 888 ESEA TITLE VI-B (Pl 99-457)-TRANSITION
22 4175 993 ESEA TITLE VI-B (PL. 99-457)
22 4185 992 PRESCHOOL (619} FLOWTHROUGH
22 4187 000 BIRTH TO THREE REIMBURSEMENT
22 4196 000 TITLE VI-B (611} - ARRA
22 4197 000 TITLE PRESCHOOL (618) - ARRA
22 4300 000 OTHER FEDERAL REVENUE
Subtota: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
Fund Total:
Fund: 51 FOOD SERVICE FUND
Account Number Description
51 1610 000 SALES TO PUPILS
51 1620 000 SALES TO ADULTS
§1 1830 000 MILK SALES
51 1660 000 OTHER SALES
51 1660 000 ONLINE CONVENIENCE FEE
511932 000 COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OF CAP. ASSETS
' Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
§1 2500 000 PENSION REVENUE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM INTERM. SOURCES
51 3810 000 CASH REIMBURSEMENT
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES
614151 000 OTHER - FFVP GRANT
51 4810 000 FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT
51 4820 000 DONATED FOOD
51 4900 00C OTHER FEDERAL REVENUE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
51 5110 000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
51 5170 000 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES
Fund Total:
Fund: 53 DRIVERS EDUCATION
Account Number Description
53 1316 000 DRIVER'S EDUCATION FEES
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
53 2600 000 PENSION REVENUE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM INTERM. SOURCES
£3 5110 000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES
Fund Totak
Fund: 74 AGENCY FUND
Aceount Number Desgription

Revenue Summary Report Page: 3

Processing Month: 12/2020 User ID: MLS
Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Revised Budget During Menth To b % of Budget Budget Balance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

74,638.00 18,716.00 18,716.00 25,08 55,922.00

3,517.00 293.00 293.00 8.33 3,224.00

0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

78,155.00 19,000.00 19,009.00 24.32 5§9,146.00

724,751.00 68,209.06 288,491.35 39.81 436,259.65

Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Budoet Budaet Balance

55,000.00 277.10 12,969.89 23.58 42,030.11

2,500.00 78.00 806.80 32,26 1,693.40

4,000.00 92,00 1,530.00 38.25 2,470.00

0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00

175.00 4,00 36.00 2057 139.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61,675.00 451.10 15,342.49 24.88 46,332.51

0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

450.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 450.00

450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

40,000.00 41,105.16 30,072.18 75.18 9,027.82

11,500.00 0.00 0.00 .00 11,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

51,500.00 11,105,116 30,072.18 58,39 21,427.82

15,000.00 0.co 15,000.00 100,00 0.00

0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 o.o0o

128,825.00 11,556.28 80,414.67 46.97 68,210.33

Revised Budget Durin h ToDate %.of Budget Budget Balancg

4,025.00 0.00 1,750,00 43.48 2,275.00

4,025,00 0.00 1,750.00 43.48 2,275.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5,600.00 0.00 500.00 8.83 5,100.00

5,600.00 0.00 500.00 8.03 5,100.00

9,625.00 0.00 2,250.00 2338 7,375.00

Revised Budge! During Month JoDate %ofBudgef  BudgeiBalance

7



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 Revenue Summary Report Page: 4
01/05/2021 3:38 PM Processing Month: 12/2020 User ID: MLS
Regular; Processing Month 12/2020

Fund: 71 AGENCY FUND

Account Number Description Revised Budoet During Month ToDate % of Budget Budget Balam
711780100 CLASS OF 2019 REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c 0.00
711780 101 CLASS OF 2020 REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711780 102 CLASS OF 2021 REVENUE 0.00 50.00 483.80 0.00 {483.80)
711780 103 CLASS OF 2022 REVENUE 0.00 1,822.75 10,851.05 0.00 (10,851.05)
711780 104 CLASS OF 2023 REVENUE 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 {1,400.00)
71 1780 1085 CLASS OF 2014 REVENUE 0,00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711790 106 CLASS OF 2015 REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711790 107 CLASS OF 2016 REVENUE 0,60 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
71179C 108 CLASS OF 2017 REVENUE G.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711790 109 CLASS OF 2018 REVENLUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711790 110 DRAMA REVENUE 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
71 1780 111 FCCLA REVENUE 0.00 1,343.00 11,324.50 0.00 {$1,324.50)
711790 112 BLUNT UNITED WAY GRANT RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711780 113 HONOR SOCIETY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711790 114 CHEERLEADERS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711780 115 FFA REVENUE 0.00 1,343.00 11,624,50 0.00 (11,624.50)
711780 116 STUDENT COUNCIL REVENUE 0.00 G.c0 0.00 0.0 0.00
711790 117 YEARBQOK REVENUE C.00 0.00 467.94 0.00 {467.94)
71179G 118 MARCHING BAND REVENUE 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711780 118 MUSIC BOCSTERS REVENUE 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
711790 120 PETTY CASH REVENUE 0.00 2,768.58 16,768.08 0.00 (16,768.08)
711790 121 OFFICIALS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0e

711790 122 FUTURE CLASS PROJECT REVENLUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0Ll
711780 124 FLOW THROUGH REVENUE 0.00 0.00 934.00 0.00 (634.00)
711780 125 DISTRICT/REGION GATE RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
71 1790 126 TRACK PROJECT REVENUE 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
71 1790 127 GIRLS BASKETBALL REVENUE 0.co 0.00 c.co 0.00 0.00
71 1790 128 VOLLEYBALL REVENUE 0.00 55.00 519.00 0.00 {519.00)
711780129 YTC REVENUE 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 {1,200.00)
Subiotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0.00 7.182.31 55,672.87 0.00 (55,672.87)
Eund Totak: 0.00 7.182.31 55,672.87 0.00 (55,672.87)
Revised Budget Cruiri th ToDale 2% of Budget Budget Balance
Grand Fotal: 5,024,061.00 352,861.41 2,118,457 .44 42,17 2,904,603.56

a3



6¥'2e8'L
QL5014
zlglo'e
05 ery'L
[A:NAiN]
¥o'lB
£9'ZG
10'6E

SZ'¥06

er've
80718

BL'QZY
2671
Z0'GRG'L
86'€8L'L
YO LO¥
£6'£8L
£6'€81
PLVEL'E
Z6'80E'c

Fat: R TAd

65°0Z6'LylL

BL'S82'SEL

ov'gEL'sT
TG

STHA Ja1desn
| :abeg

QNN

i Yd ¥3gN=323d Lir OF NITY Hd ¥3AINZ0EA  0202/22/21 HONMT OFv NAHONNTOEY viLLE
HNITA JTSN Liv Ot awiad JISN 020Z/Ee/el dS 40 31v1is asd03alvls 69..€
INIWNCLLYHOddY ALNNOD 000 0L1LZ2 0l ‘iEIOL JOQUINN JUNGIZY
HIHNSYIHL AINAOD
SANIH ALVLS 000 CGLiZ OL SANIH 31VIS 02020 ATINS LNNODATING 99L.¢
HIAHNSYIHL AHINNOD
SaANId 3LVLS 000 GLle Ol SANIL AIVIS 020Z/0Z/ZL  SIHDNH NNOJSIHONH 19..8
HAHIO 000 1661 01 ‘[Bj0l JaquinN Junoddy
HEOMLEN HYINEAar
HNEOMLIN SHAN-ZUVHS dNNIAZY 000 1661 Ol SHAN-ZHYHS aNNIATY 020272221 ANIODIHD "AMDIHD GLLle
‘00 NYINIE1S3HD
LI40dd INIHOVIN H3 LV 000 t661 0L L140Hd INIMOVYIN J3LVM  OZ02/1L0/EL NYWHDLS3HD ObLLE
SININISIANI
NO SONINHv4 000 0LGL 01 ‘P01 19gLUNN JUNoJdY
LSIHILNE ONBIDIHD 000 0LSL 0L ISTHIINIONDDIHD  020z/1e/dl 1SIAAMUINYG LSINVMNYVE 6LLLE
ESTHUIALINI LIAVIN AINOW 000 0151 OL ISTHIINI LIWVIN AGNOIN  020¢/1e/21 1SAMBINYG LSIMMNYE 8.117¢
: Yi0Hxva
1STFHILINI 14HVIN ASNOW 000 0L5E 0L LSIHAINI L3N ASNOIW  0202/E€/2L MNVE dSIHNNS STHNNS LLLLE
YigHva
LSTHIENI LINIAAOTHANINN 000 L5 Ol LSTHALNLINIWAOTANENN  0Z0Z/AEZL MNVA ISTINNS SIHENNS 8LLie
XYL NO
1SIHILINE ONY SIILTYNE 000 0611 Qb ®IQL 13NN JURCITY
SAXVL HIANSYZHL ALNNOD
SIXVL. NO 1S3HALINI ? SAILTYNId 000 0611 OF NO LS3HALINI 8 S3LTVYNId  020Z/0Z/EE ATINS LNNOSATINS G9L4E
SaXVYL HIHNSYIHL AJLNNOOD
SAXVYL NO 1S3HIALNI ¥ SALL NI 000 0611 O NO 1S3HZLINI 8 SFLTYNId  0202/02/2k STEHDNH NNODSIHONH C9LLE
SAXYL HYIA HORd 000 0Z11 01 JR0L J2gUUnN JUNoJdy
HAUNSYIIL AHLNNOD
SAXVL SHYIA HORId 000 0211 0L SIAAVL SHVIA HORd  0202/0z/2l  SAHONH NNOOS3IAHONH 09LL¢
S3AXVL JNOH IHION 000 L1110 ‘1Bjol JOquuny JUNodY
HIFUNSYIHL ALNNOD
SAXVYL FNOH IT1a0Nn 000 LiLL OL SAXVL IWOH N0 020¢/0Z/ZL ATINS LNNOJATING ¥oLiE
HIUNSYHLL AHINNOD
SIAXVL INOH INIGON 000 L1EL 01 SIAXYL IWOH TG0 0202/02/2)L  S3HDNM NNOJSIHONH 66.4C
SIXVL WIHO VA QY 000 0LLL OF ‘jejel J8gUUINN JUnoddy
HAHNSVIHEL ALNNOD
SEAXVL WIHOTYA OV 000 0LLL OF SIXVLWIHOWA QY OT0Z/0CEE ATINS LNNCDATINS €948
HIENSVYIHL AHLNNOD
SAXVL WIHOTVA AV 000 OL1L O} SAXVL WAHOTVA QY 0Z02/02/21  STHDNH NNODJSIHDNH 8GL.¢

T Ve Ta R ET

¢ TOTS5S 4S80 S1eq oeoog

0202721 BuUo BuLIssa00id [SJUNOWY UM SBUjUE 8pniou 0) seujug [peisod
pung Ag Bupsi 3d1aoay ysed

oI FAETeY TRqUnN oy
QNNL TVHANTD 0L ipuny

Wd 82:€ 1202/S0/L0
£-8G 1OUISIC {0042 BOLO-UN|gG-eBy

29



Agar-Biunt-Ciada School District 58-3
01/05/2021 328 PM

Fund:

Receipt Number

37744

37770

37770

Fund:

Receipt Number

37758

37763

37759

37764

37760

37762

37765

37778
37779

Fund:

10

21

22

GENERAL FUND
Received From

STATEOFSD STATE OF SD

STATEQFSD STATE OF SD

STATEOFSD STATE OF 8D

CAPITAL QUTLAY FUND

Received From

HUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER

SULLYCOUNT SULLY
COUNTY TREASURER

HUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER

SULLYCOUNT SULLY
COUNTY TREASURER

HUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER

HUGHESCOUN HUGHES
COUNTRY TREASURER

SULLYCOUNT SULLY
COUNTY TREASURER

BANKWEST BANKWEST
BANKWEST BANKWEST

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

Receipt Date Casgh Recei

12/04/2020

12/23/2020

12/23/2020

Receipt Date Cash Receipt Description

12/20/2020

12/20/2020

12/20/2020

12/20/2020

12/20/2020

12/20/2020

12/20/2020

12/31/2020
12/31/2020

Cash Receipt wisting by Fund

Description

CRF GRANTS

TITLE/REAP REIMB

TITLE/REAP REIMB

AD VALOREM TAXES

AD VALOREM TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

Posted; Entries to include Entries with Amounts; Processing Month 12/2020

Account Number Total: 10 411
10 4129 988

Account Number Total: 104129 988

10 4153 000

Account Number Total: 10 4153 000
10 4158 995

Account Number Total: 10 4158 995

211110000

211110000

Account Number Total: 21 1110 000

211111 000

211111000

Account Number Total: 21 1111 000

PRIOR YEARS TAXES 211120 000
Account Number Total: 21 1120 000
PENALTIES & INTEREST CN 211190 000
TAXES
PENALTIES & INTEREST ON 21 1190 000
TAXES
Account Number Total: 21 1190 000
MONEY MARKET INTEREST 211510 000
CHECKING INTEREST 211510 000

Accourt Number Total: 21 1510 000

Detail Description
AD VALOREM TAXES

DUE TO LUNCH FUND

CRF GRANT, ADDITIONAL FUNDS

CORONAVIRUS RELIEF
FUND (CRF)

TITLE/REAP REIMB

TITLE IV, PARTA

TITLE/REAP REIMB

TITLE |, PART A

Fund Total: 10

ADVALOREM TAXES

AD VALOREM TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

PRIOR YEARS TAXES

PRIOR YEARS TAXES

PENALTIES & INTEREST ON TAXES

PENALTIES & INTEREST ON TAXES

PENALTIES AND INTEREST
ON TAX

MONEY MARKET INTEREST
CHECKING INTEREST

EARNINGS ON
INVESTMENTS

Fund Total: 21

Page: 2

User ID: MLS
Amount
12,987.65

12,800.00
12,800.00

2,387.00
2,387.00

3,437.00
3,437.00

182,643.94
Amount
17,214.65
77,133.04
94,347 69
147,03
853.82

1,000.85
137.88

137.88
291.26

726.78

1,018.04

109.45
35.58

145.03

96,648.49

30



00°0S
ol'i€
00’52
HnRoUhy

90'€08'6S

00'€62
00'E6e
0002e'9

00022'9

68°L6¥F'E

68°L6¥'E
99'LE

LL8
6812

SL6LF
66'¥FE
SLveEL
L9'ie
L9°4¢2
8lL'GLY
8e'60F
08'69
LG'V8.L Y
¥L€L9'9E
Le7L41'8
Loty

S Al @SN
¢ obey

ANZHNAYd HONMT
ANINAYC HONM

ANZINAYY HONMT
UONGmSS(] erd

ZZ ‘[Elol pund

HONOHHLAMO 14
{619) TOOHDSIYd

AT V3A

(/5
-66 71d) 8-1A FLIL v3ST

gINIaH Va4l

HAADIAGES
“ONA3 31L0VHLINOD

NI LSldvddHL HOZ3dS

SINIWLSIANI
NO SONINYVZE

LSIHAINI ONIHOIHD
LSTHAINI L3HHYIN AINOW

XVLNO
1S3HALNI ANV SR TYNId

SIAXYL NO 1S3HILINI 2 SALL VNI
SIXVYL NO LSTHILNI B S3LLTYNId

SANYL SHVIA HORd

SAXVL SHVIA HOKEA
SAXYL INOH 190N

SAYVL FNCH JTNFON

SIXvL JNOH JHAOW
S3IXVL WIHOTWA Y

SAXYL WIHOTWA OY

STAXVL WIHO VA OV

ToNAIoSSq TR0
0Z0Z/Z| IUOW BuISSe0nid !SIUNOLLY Ylim SILIUT SPNIou] 0} SBLT) tpeisod
pun. Aq Bunsi adipdey ysed

Z66 98l¥ Z¢

€66 GLLY¥ E2

000 €¥61 22

000 0l5) 22

000 0611 <C

000 02l 22

000 LLEL 22

000 0LLL 22

GUINN JONoS3Y J0 HEl

000 OL2L 18
000 019k 18
000 0191 &

EININAYd HONNT  0202/60/Z1
AINIWAYL HONNT  0202/60/21

INIWAYA HONNT  0Z02/60/21
205 USE0 Bje( Wisoay

‘[E10] JOQLUNN ILNODoY

66 981y 22 g3 v3aal  020g/e2rCL
{101 JBqUINN JUnoaoy

€66 GLir 22 SNIa vaal  0202/egZE
Y10l Jequuny JUnoooy

000 e¥6L ¢ gINIEY LSIdvYHaHL HOF3dS  020e/ec/ZL
‘[B10]. IBquny JUNoooy

000 0LSY 22 LSTHILINI DNDADIAHD  0202/LECL

000 0LS1 22 LSTHIUINI LIHHVIN AZNOW  0Z02/1e/CL
{E101, JaquIng] JUNooay

SOXVL
000 06LL ¢C NQ LS3HALNE R STILTYNIAd  0202/0T/2)
SaAXVL

QooosLL 22 NO LSIHILINI ® SAILTVNId  0202/0E/2L
{EJ0] JBGUINN JUNCO0Y

000 0Ck) 22 SAXVL SHVIA HOMd  0202/02/21
J|E10) JOGLUNN NS0y

000 LLLL T SIVL ANCH 1190 020Z/0Z2/Z}

Qo0 iLiL 22 SAXY.L JNOH S0  OC0ZHOZEL
2101 JOQIUNN JUNouDy

Q00 oLLL 22 SEIXVL WIHO WA AV 0Z02/0e/2)

000 O0LE) 22 SIXVL WIHOTVA QY 020Z/0T/CH

UOREI5Ea0 Jie0ey 4ses 910 1disood

Z1413N=H 1NraAN3H
AIDAVYH THH AVAHTHH

DAY THH AV TIH
oI PoREa5d

ANNd F2AAHEES 00

as 40 A1VLS dSd03a1vLs

as 40 31VLS AS4031VLs

LOIMLSIa
TOOHIS ATOHHYH
~FHOWHDIH OIWHOH

LSIMOINYG LSEAMMINYG
LSINMMINYG LSIMMNYY

HIUNSYIRL ALNNCD
ATINS INNQDATTINS
HAUNSYIHL AHANNOD
SIHONH NNOOJSIHONH

HIUNSYIHL AHLNNOD
SIAHONH NNOJSIHONH

HIAHNSYILL ALNNOD
ATINS INNODATING
HIHNSYIHL AHLNNOD
SAHONH NNOOSIHONH

HIENSVYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS INNCDJATING

HIHNSYIHL A LNNQD
SAHONH NNOOSIHONH

WO Paneood

EvLLE
criie

6ELLE
TE0WNnN [E9sy

1§ pung

bLLLE

LL12E

TGLLE

G6Lli€
8lil¢€

§94.¢€

€8l

0giic

¥allie

65L4€

€9LL€

8627¢
TBGUnN US55y

Wd 82:€ 1202/50/10
£-9G 191SIQ 100Y0S BOIO-UN|g-1eBY

3|



Agar-Blunt-Oruda School District 58-3
01/05/2021 3:28 PM

Fund: 51
Receipt Number

37748
37749

37750

37767

37768

37741

37750
37751

37749

37767

37768

37753

37745

37749

37767

37768

37773

FOQOD SERVICE FUND
Received Fro

JULIANE

HILLKAY HILL KAYCEE

VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT

HILLKAY HILL KAYCEE

VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT

VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT

HEUEJUL HEUERTZ
JULIANE

HILLKAY HILL KAYCEE

HEUEJUL HEUERTZ
JULIANE

VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT
VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT
VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT

ABOSCHOOLS ABO
SCHOOLS

MCCOJEA MCCOMSEY
JEANNE

VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT
VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT

VANCOONLIN VANCO -
ONLINE PAYMENT

ABOSCHOOLS ABO
SCHOOLS

Cash Receipu cisting by Fund
Posted; Entries to Include Entries with Amounts; Processing Month 12/2020

Receipt Date Cash Recei

12/23/2020 LUNCH PAYMENT
12/14/2020 ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/23/2020  LUNCH PAYMENT
1272172020 ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/22/2020  ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/09/2020 SEMESTER MILK (1/2)
12/23/2020 LUNCH PAYMENT
12/23/2020 SEMESTER MILK
12M14/2020 ONLINE EUNCH PAYMENT
12/21/2020  ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/22/2020 ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/23/2020 HEALTH DIVIDEND NPIP
12/09/2020 TRAYS-OFD SUPPLER

12/14/2020 ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/21/2020  ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/22/2020  ONLINE LUNCH PAYMENT
12/23/2020 NSLP REIMB

Account Number Total:

511610 000
51 1610 000

51 1610 000

Account Number Total: 51 1610 000

51 1620 000

51 1620 000

Account Number Total: 51 1620 000

51 1630 000

51 1630 000
511630 000

Account Number Total: 51 1630 000

51 1690 000

51 1690 000

51 1620 000

Account Number Total: 51 1630 000

51 2569 000 230

Account Number Total: 51 2569 000 230

51 2669 000 411

Account Number Total: 51 2569 000 411
51 2569 000 640

61 2569 000 640

51 2569 000 640

51 2569 000 640
51 4810 000

LUNCH PAYMENT
ONLINE PAYMENT

LUNCH PAYMENT
SALES TO PUPILS

ONLINE PAYMENT

ONLINE PAYMENT

SALES TO ADULTS

SEMESTER MILK

SEMESTER MILK
SEMESTER MILK

MILK SALES

SERVICE FEE

SERVICE FEE

SERVICE FEE

ONLINE CONVENIENCE
FEE

HEALTH DIVIDEND NPIP

HEALTH INSURANCE
TRAYS OFD SUPPER

SUPPLIES

CC FEES

CC FEES

CC FEES

DUES AND FEES
NSLP REIMB

Page: 4
User ID: MLS

Amount

5.00
135.00

25.00
277.10

28.00
§0.00
78.00

8.00

42.00
42.00

92.00
2.00
1.00

1.00

4.00

1,575.00

1,575.00
47.04

47.04
(5.50)
(1.37)
(2.14)

(8.07)
11,105.16

3a



e 282,
00's5
00'65
95'894'Z
08'98L
9/'185'C
05'66E'L
05°G6E"L
05°G6e' L
05'86EL
GL229'L
05000'L
§2'229
0008

0008
Jnouy

szeov'e

916014

oY

ST at esn
G :abey

SIUN000Y S0EASoeY

1L ‘Ejol pung
ANNIATT TIVEAITION
S1HIHS 1 ONvYd
ANNIATY HSVYD All3d
AONVHNSNI
aniay

ANNIATH V3
ASIIHD ® LW LNk

INNINATY V1004
ISAFHO B LVAIN "Linyd

ANNIAIY 2202 40 SSV1D

MVYONOY NIZ0H3av-ga-SNOISSIONOD

HOIMSAI-Gg9SD-NOISSIONOD

ANNIAATH 20T 4O SSVID
HSYD DNIMYEQ

1S Ee) pundg

LINIWISENGNITY
Bit-EiscE)

0Z0Z/Z1 Wuo Buissesold SIUNOWY Ulim SBLUD epnou| 0 $9lU3 'paisod
pund Aq Bupsin jdiasay ysen

6Z'69L €L

68°lT

L1°18L's8
Sv°60L
PO'0PS'e6
892

8015

61

LipoLEsl

82l 0641 1L

021 0641 14

GLY OBLE LL

LLEOBLL VL

€01 084} |4

201 064% 1L

{E10] Jaguiny JUnoooy
821 064} L.

ej0l JOqLUNN JUNOSdY
021 0641 L4
OZL 0841 EL

{E10]. JSGUNN JUNODDY
GL1 064 1L

‘2101 Jequiny Jnoooy
L0641 LL

(|BIOL JSQuIng] JUnoooy

£0F 0BLL EL

€0L06LE 1L

(IO JSGLUNN JUNOIoY

0L 0641 LL

00G oLer 15

JBQUINN JUROJ2Y JO HBYD

BI0L JaqLunpN JNoooy

10L 18

200 604 ¢
b0l 22
200501 1T
104 12

€00 501 03
200 S0t 01
100 G0L 0L
L0} 0}
SNOS3Y USES

S1dIHS 1 ONVY

STONVEHNSNE

gilEy

ASYIHD B LVIA ‘Linyd

JSIIHD B VAN LN

ITTYONOH

NIAAYIav-gda-NOISSIONOD

HOIMSI-gED-NOISSIONCD

HSVO ONIMVYEd

WISToY 585 Sjeqideooy

60'E65'G5E ‘el
9 /96'CE labpa ereusn [ejolgng
€OELY'E asuedxy jgjo10ng
WZes'ove SNUSASY [BJOIGNS
SUAL TURGSTY
S5 = N EIGTN
020Z/2z/Zl WOrda NOLXvd I43.LXvd §GLLE
AV ATAATAN AV MDIIS MO3IS 182/¢
STOOHOS
(A AIAATAS gy S100HDS0aY |57 72
WIAVATAA A IMOIA ZLNTT JIALNTTT 2 oA
(WA TATAAT AR IADIA ZLNTGT SININAT 96l
JLLANOW
(A rAALA MHVYTO NOWSEY1D CLLlE
JLLINOW
QZ0Z/e0/2L MHYID NOWHY10 FAZ NS
ocoZmso/el AMVIN HILLS JviNTILS 21 JHA
ol fonsoey  TequnN Wy
aNNd AJDNIDY b -pung

GORANoSS(] 1005 USE) S1eq {01505y

WoI] poiEoay  JSquny [deoay
aNN4 F0IAH3S Q004 15 pung

Wd BZ:€ LEZOZ/SO/L0
£-9G 19LISI(] [00YOS BRIUQ-IUN|g-JeBy

33



Agar-Blunt-Ciuda School District 58-3
01/05/2021 3:28 PM

Cash Receipt w1sting by Fund
Posted; Entries to Include Entries with Amounts; Processing Month 12/2020
71101 7,287.31

Total: 355,553.09

Page: 6
User ID: MLLS

24



AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3
SCHOOL LUNCH FUND REPORT

December 2020

Beginning Balance - December 1, 2020

Receipts:

Students

Adults

Milk

Other - Convenience Fee
NSLP Reimbursement
Operating Transfer in

Total Receipts

Disbursements:

Payroll

Bimbo Bakeries Inc - bread

Don's Food Center Inc. - food

Jeanne McComsey - food

Reinhart Food Service - food, supplies
SD Department of Education - food
NPIP-Insurance Dividend

OFD - trays reimb.

Online Payments - fees

Total Expenditures

Ending Balance - December 31, 2020

NSLP Reimbursement $ 8,571.42
NSLP Reimbursement $ 170.94
Performance-Based Reimb. $ 8,742.36

R A EH O B

277.10
78.00
92.00

4.00
11,105.16

£ €A LB L 1 1 H LS R

8,705.86
427.38
179.64

28.84
4,416.93
506.27
(1,575.00)
(47.04)
9.01

35

$ 15301.22
$ 11,556.26
$ 26,857.48
$ 13,651.89
$ 13,205.59




2020-21
SSO-Blunt

§80-Onida

Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Aduits
Total

2019-20

SSO-Blunt
SS0-Onida

Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adults
Total

201819
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adults

Total

201718
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Aduits

Tofal

2016-2017
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
Adults

Total

2015-2016
Paid
Free
Reduced
Workers
‘Adults
Total

SCHOOL LUNCH MONTHLY COMPARATIVE TOTALS

Aug/Sept  Oct, Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar., Apr. May
616 607 455
2608 2495 1987
3211
1071
824
108 72 60 51
165 100 120 g4
5179 2870 2875 2132 0 o 0 0 0
12856
Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar, Apr. May
381 1875 754
416 1776 777
3401 2526 2207 1816 2104 1981 1144
1145 735 670 596 737 670 397
451 424 412 348 432 416 232
118 85 72 62 83 68 48
207 159 140 97 125 107 58
5322 3929 3501 2919 3481 3242 2656 3351 1531
29932
Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov, Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
3186 2843 2411 1986 2227 2182 2150 2282 1706
924 700 589 522 589 580 539 594 452
453 224 215 169 177 171 176 208 150
127 114 95 70 84 81 82 79 59
197 131 119 103 112 104 100 96 87
4887 4012 3429 2850 3189 3118 3047 3257 2454
30243
AugiSept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
2941 2175 1899 1528 2013 1882 1819 2069 1774
1201 732 607 504 827 579 577 842 569
503 358 305 253 396 367 325 357 308
126 98 82 67 88 87 79 80 59
203 133 120 102 123 107 89 1068 103
4974 3486 3013 2452 3247 3022 2889 3254 2813
29160
Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
3266 22866 1893 1852 2013 1978 2130 1949 1335
785 507 497 587 674 690 798 721 539
724 481 439 406 407 389 425 367 279
119 105 98 83 112 94 118 105 78
199 139 121 101 108 102 98 106 75
5093 3478 3048 3029 3314 3253 3570 3248 2308
30337
AugiSept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feh. Mar. Apr. May
3452 2613 1950 1692 2322 2439 2303 2358 1918
736 687 506 459 570 605 632 888 565
531 466 374 329 449 458 424 431 367
132 115 94 78 113 118 118 105 87
199 175 140 112 145 158 163 145 148
5050 4056 3064 2870 3509 3778 3630 3727 3085
Yr. Total 32659

3b



B EVIWLINES-MD3HD 4SN
3SIIHO 7 LVAN “LNAA
ANNIATY vdd
ADNYIVE ONN Vad
FONVIVE ONNS Ve

AONYIVE ANNA SHAAYITHIIHD

JONYIVE ONNE V1004
3SITHO T LvAW “UNHS £6lel €
SAMA4NS 7 004 osigl £
ANNHA JO04-aY velEl £
STUMNLIAONIdXE V1204
3S33HD
B YN LITES-303HD 4SN
3833HD 2 LYIN LN
HANIATL V1004
JONVIVE ONN4 vID04
JONVIVE ONNZ V1054
FONVIVE QNN VINYEA

AONVIVE OGN Z20T 40 SSY1D

S3ddNs ® 9004 68.EL g
SANddNS NOISSIONGD DBLEL g
SIUNLIONIdXE 2202 40 SSY1D

ITIYONCH

NFAQHAaY-98-SNOISSIONOD
HOIMSJFEED-NOISSIDNOD
3NNAAIY 220¢ 40 SSV1D
AONYTVYE GNNd 2202 40 SSYT1D

FONVTIVE ANNd €202 4O SSY10

FONVIVE GNAd 1202 40 SSY1D

HSVO ONIMYHQ
INNIAGY LEOZ A0 S8Y1D
FONVIVY NN L20Z 40 S8SV10

JONVIVE ANN4 1202 40 SSV10
#9340

uondIasan ki T g

(05'29) 000
0s'sse' L 000 T MOIA 'ZINTT
o0'808'FE SoUR[EE SNOIASI,
e0'LZE [/e0s] 000 000 wwoueeg Bupug,
£0°IEE asueee] SNoAAId,
ELEELY 000 oo'ebe’l L0°'LBS'8 seouejey Buipug,
{Loa¥z L) Aoy Jaung,
oo 8 ¥Es'e “ON'SNELID XTI LNNIN
00’0 vzl HAINID AO0d SNOG
000 oL IHL 'NYINHOLYM YOINO
(0525} 000
05'S6E'L 000 DO ZINTT
#1'186'LL aoueeqg SNOIASd,
02°0£8 0o'a 000 00’0 -asueleg Bupuz,
0Z0e8 BaUe|eg] SNOIADI,
£467195'S Q00 51'Z29') 1S Ly pouejeq Bupua,
A Aoy using,
oo 98'Lyy QY4 1810 YM-HSYD
000 S9'8¢ HILINID Q004 SINOT
050004 00'0 Q ILLINOW YYD
$2Te9 00’0 Q 3LLINOW YMHv1D
el oLb'Y aaue|eq SnoAald,
OB'VEZ L1 alel] Q005 [s]e]e] raouefeg Bulpuy,
0005 fAanoy JuaLIng,
QD0S oon0 AMYIN HIILS
o8tve Ll aaugey SHOINAId,
gouereg ShEYD sougleg Sonushsy EESIEL e SWEN Ajifug
1HOATH ALIALLDY - 0202 H39W3030
S “ai sesn 020Z/2cr - QZ0E/iCE
| :abeg

S0OURIGUINOUS SpN|aXT - (1o - uoday esueleg pund AIAoyY

MO3HD 4S8N
952/¢8

S 0Z0g/e/EL

=t R AT AV A A ATAS
SLLOBLL LA
SLLPOLEL

SiEPOL ML

vEEPOL LL

L POL ML
a0 0ZogeLizy
ao pzoZmiiel
Qad ogocslizl
LiP L3 0069 LL

Lresk
BLZ1LOZ0T
8LZL020C

MOIHD ASN
95.48

ro G20z/Lerl
b= 1o e rA AT AATAR
Lyl 0844 LA
Wb #0L LL

LLLPOL LL

OLLPOL LL

€0LPOL LL
an ozoz/elLZL
aod ozaz/sliel
Ll €01 0069 LL

YEEBGOE
XA AVA

ziiie
irile

=t R TAvATAATAY
o Deoz/eorel
€0l 06LE 1L
€0} #0L LL

€0LVOL LL

ZOLPOL 3L

D 020g/B0eL
Z0L 0841 1L
2oL 0L L2

OrLLE

0L Y04 L

FoousiopyY Uf Seq Aalg

TEqUInH JUNOo0Y JO Fel

GNNd ADNIOV L. puny

Ad ¥EE LZ0Z/S0/0

£-8G 19H)SIQ [0042S PrUQ-UN|g-Ely

31



¥ZTZL'L
000 0E'452
000 ar'g
000 0e'GLL
Q00 00651
000 00'oFL
oo 0602
00’0 00°0¥E
000 oF'esz
000 0O'0LL
000 82961
000 000k
000 00's2
000 1978
000 sZ'5¢
0so8l 00’0
041857 00'0

T6'000'9

LLTLo¥'SL 600 [sla)s] 000

Lilar'ol

Jroroe 0o 000 000

roro's

¥ /58 000 000 00°0

¥8°26¢

8669 Q00 Qoo oo

86765

aLveL's 000 00°EFE‘L 80°609'a

(seeze's)
0070 6FPES'S
000 6E'28
000 00°05

S0UERY BOUEq) S0Ueey Saflangy sesuadxy

SN (I tes

Z afed

Aoy Juaung,

Y1OMVYQ HLNOS 40 TVIN3C ¥113d
YSIA

YSIA

YSIA

ra ‘HShAd
VSSITIW "TIvHSHYIN

d443F ‘SINOF

AIAYA "LLIINYNG

AN HLUM

AWTHIC NISTIHIN

SINOT 'ONNOA

LIMHLSIA M00HIS O3 ATTINVLS
YvSHAS

SIvOR-LYIHL QHOINOD

AV NS
STO0OHOS 0gY

aduRRg SNOIARLE,
raoueeg Buipug,
asuejeq snojaald,
:aaueleq Buipug,
Jduejeqy snolazid,
:aouees buipuz,
JTURIRE SNOIASI,
aouejey Bupuy,
asuejey Snopald,
adueqeg Buipuy,

AuAROY JURLIND,
DN ‘SNYLID XTINNIN
HILNID G004 SNOa
vdd IA LOTHISI

SWEN AHUT

FONVIVE ANMNd HSVYD ALlad
AONVHNSNI 96.¢l €
AAA0NW L8LEL €
SHALIND SaVL 18L¢€L €
Qv INIWAOIN 1881 €
ITIYONOY
N33qH38v-824-19101£40 gelgl £
SHSYIN IOV dYIIN] TVHO 47248 €
ITIYINOY
NIIGUIGY-98-TvIOIH40 [£:7543 €
ITIYONGH
N3I3qH3av-g8-Tv10I440 B8LEL €
HOIMSI-889-TVIDILH0 8.8l 3
HOIMSEJIFE89-TWDI440 98/€l €
HOIMELFE89-TWIDIA40 i8.gL €
334 AHINT HAM ¥RICL €
RN BVHO NOIDTH £8/€1 €
HM008 AVd [B:744% €
STAUNLUINIIXT HSYD ALLAd
IONVHASNI
g3y
IANNIATY HSVD ALl3d
FONVIVE ONNd HSYD ALESd
ASNYIVE ANN- HSYD ALL3d

FONVYIVE ANNd SH3L1S004 JISniN

HAONYTYE ANNZ ONVE ONIHOYYIN

FONVIVE GNNd MOoFHVIA

AONYIVE ANND TEONNROD LNIANLS

FAONVIVE ONNd Ydd

ASYIHD ¥ LvaW ‘Lindd €681 >
S31ddNS ? 4004 06/E1 €
sana FAcTa €

STUNHANDLXS V44

3S33HO
WHApseg  FPSUS  PoV 0D

0ZE¥0L LL
ZETL0E0Z Q0 0ZOTEZiEL
pra AR AU AR als B v T A A
ZEEL0Z0Z ad ogzozregrt
cZzTLoToZ QD ogoereeiet
81210202 4D ozZoz/el/et
giclieee OO 0zZoz/mLiEL
8LZL0Z0C QD 020Z/8LEL
BLZLOZOZ D 0c0Zmlel
802L020Z2 QD 0ZoZrsnrl
80240202 0D 020Z/80/2L
80€1020¢ OO 0T0ZmoZL
PR TAD AVA ao ozozfeorzt
EEBS ad 020zZ/ieoel
Gce6v01L Qa0 oZozrecrer

Liv 0Z1 0089 LL
L527€ WD QToglELfel
¥SLLE WD 0202/ZEfL

0ZL 0641 L2

0ZL¥0L 1L

QCEPOL 1L

6LLYOLLL

BLLPOL LL

LLLPOL LL

LEPOL LL

SLLPOL 3L
LVEEL ad ozozmieL
BlEL0Z0Z ad ozozmirel
£0TL0Z02 ad oZogfeorey

LLF GLL 0069 L2

JHOdTH ALIALLDY - 0202 YW38W303d

QeQerel - 0eoeieL
SOOURIGWINIUT apnjoxg - [fejeq - Hoday esuejeq pund AIARoy

FoOUSHPd WF SegAmpug
JoqUInN JUN03Y 0 HEYD

aNAd ADNEDY LL cpund

Wd ¥E'¢ LZ0Z/G0/1L0

£-§5 JoUISI [004OS BPIUQ-UN|g-REY

3%



6795594 000 LeEgL'L ZLGIE'6L L. dEj0) pung
GLBSR'Z 000 oo 00°C :aouejeg Buipug,
5.°858'C aouereg SNOIARI, HONFHIINOD HVHL SNOISMOTIZA 6T POL 1L
9L 14T ) 00 00’55 00D :soueeg Sulpus,
005G AJAROY JUBLIND. JONYIVE ANNZS TIVEAITION 821 v0L VL
0059 00’0 YORIE 'NOLXYd SEYIHS-L aNva §5./€ °D 0ZCZrEZlE:
ANNIATY TIYEASTION 221 06l L2
FAINYIVE GNNS TIVEATTION BZL FOL VL
8.°9GL'E soueeg snojaald, FDNYIVE ONN2 TIVEAZTIOA 8L P04 LL
0z LIPS oo 000 [o[ey) -aouejeg Bipuz,
0T LLP'E aduB[Eg SNOADI, SONVIVE QNNd TIVEL3MSYE STHID LZLVOL 3L
5.'695 00’0 00°0 GO0 eouejeg Bupus,
62696 @2oueleq SnolARL, FONVYIVE ANNd L0Iroud SSYID IunLnd ZTLPOL L
9LEeL'z 000 958972 2EOVY'L :aouejeq Bupua,
SoUElEy BHUBYD eougeg Sonuanay] E55uadxg BUER A0S Gondioseq #opoUD POVRAY) Foousiopd | Wl 9EQ AWS
TSguEngy JUfitooy o reyD
AaNNd AONTOY L4 lpuny
1H0d3d ALIALLDY - 0202 W38nNa0dd
SN ‘a1 esn 0zZoZ/iZL - 0eocicl Wd v LZ0Z/50/10
¢ afed S3oURIGUNIUT apN[aXT - [IB}aN -~ Jodoy oduejeg pund Aanoy -0 JOLISIC] 100YIS EMUO-Un]g-eby

39



40



SCHOOL VEHICLE REPORTS

DECEMBER 2020
Current Last Mo. Miles
Miteage Mileage Vehicle Driven Expenses
116909 116842 #37 Spare Bus 67 $ 52.22
3N75 37543 #74 Coach Bus 1632 $ 560.72
18805 17484 #94 Route Bus 1321 $ 602.47
56220 56161 #04 2015 Ford Transit Van 59 $ -
32014 31525 #13 2018 Ford Escape 489 $ 26.60
151416 150814 #43 2004 Suburban 602 3 63.92
64435 64070 #50 2015 Suburban 365 $ 30.71
108945 108264 #46 2010 Suburban 681 3 68.34
151775 151761 #34 Dodge SPED van 14 $ 115.00
88070 97852 #39 Custodial & mower 218 $ 106.75

L



S



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 BOARD REPORT-2 Page: 1

01/07/2021 09:41 AM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES; Board User ID: MLS
Checking Account 1D 1

Jendor Number Vendor Name Check Total

Detaif Description Amount

Checking AccountiD 1 Fund Number 10 GENERAL FUND

ABOAGENCYF ABO AGENCY FUND 1,389.02

ORAL INTERP REGION FEES 105.71

WR ENTRY FEE 75.00

ONE ACT PLAY BOOKS 35.25

AD-FOOD SERVICE MGR 1558.00

TAPE CUTTERS 115.30

MOVIE 8.48

BB OFFICIALS 266.70

BB OFFICIALS 623.58

ABOLUNCHFU ABO LUNCH FUND 8,742.36

NSLP REIMBURSEMENT 8,742.36

BREHE BREHE, MICKY 957.60

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 957.60

8SNSPORTS BSN SPORTS, LLC 2,232.00

'RAVEL MASKS 1,848.00

BASKETBALLS 384.00

CAPITALIOU CAPITAL JOURNAL 159.00

FOOD SERVICE AD 159.00

CHANDLERS! CHANDLERS INC. 265.00

BUS WINDSHIELD REPAIR 265.00

CITYOFONID CITY OF ONIDA 6,692.37

ELECTRICITY & SERVICES 6,417.37

ELECTRICITY & SERVICES 275.00

COLEPAPERS COLE PAPERS INC 1,759.70

SCRUBBER MAINTENANCE 205.00

SCRUBBER MAINTENANCE 205.00 -

SCRUBBER PART 63.98

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 574.60

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 132.72

“USTODIAL SUPPLIES 578.40

COMMTECHIN COMMTECH INC. 270.00

43



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES; Board

01/07/2021 02:.41 AM

Vendor Number

Detail Description
PARON DOOR ACCESS
DOOR PROGRAMMING

CONNEC
OFFSITE BACKUP

DONSFOODCE
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

EVOLUTIONL

SUITE360 SOCIAL/EMOTIONAL
LEARNING

FULLER1
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

GRADUATION
ONLINE CLASSES

HEATCHR
LEAF BLOWER

HEUERYZ
BACKGROUND CHECK

JAYMAR
W-2 FORMS

LAMBMO

BATTERY FILLER & ANIT FREEZE
EXHAUST EMISSION

HOSE REPLACED

LAMBSCHEVR
GAS

DIESEL

OIL CHANGE

BOARD REPORT-2

Checking Account 1D 1
Vendor Name
Amount
112.50
157.50

CONNECTING POINT
135.00

DON'S FOOD CENTER
21.26
20.95

EVOLUTION LABS, INC.
4,700.00

FULLER, JESSIE
319.20

GRADUATION ALLIANCE
52.83

HEATH, CHRIS
149.09

HEUERTZ, TRAVIS
63.25

JAYMAR BUSINESS FORMS INC
87.14

LAMB MOTOR CO., INC,
59.93
75.84
115.00

LAMBS CHEVROLET & IMPLEMENT INC

236.38
597.47
277.10

44y

Check Total

135.00

42.21

4,700.00

319.20

52.83

149.09

63.25

87.14

250.77

1,110.95

Page: 2
User ID: MLLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida Schoot District 58-3
Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES:; Board

01/07/2021 09:41 AM

Jendor Number
Detail Description
LAMBSDISCO
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

LITTLECHAL
PRESCHOOL TUITION

MERCER1
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION

MIDAMERICA
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MIDDAKOTA
WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE

JORTHW
ELECTRICITY

NYELUMBER
LUMBER/REPAIR MATERIALS

ONIDAELECT
FILTERS

WINTERIZE CONCESSION STAND
INSTALL ROOFTOP EXHAUST FAN-

BANDRQOM

REPLACE EXHAUST FANS & WIRING NEW

APPLIA

RE-ROUTE CONDENSATION LINE-AGAR

HALL

POOLRAN
MILEAGE

RELEVANTSP
ARTUAL ASSEMBLY
VIRTUAL ASSEMBLY

BOARD REPORT-2

Checking Account 1D 1
Vendor Name Check Total
Amount
LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY £30.35
253.63
276.72

LITTLE CHARGERS PRESCHOOL 3,600.00
3,600.00

MERCER, JACKIE 268.80
268.80

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 475.70
326.85
148.85

MID-DAKOTA RURAL WATER SYSTEM 208.00
208.00

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 1,410.73
1,410.73

NYE LUMBER 107.89
107.89

ONIDA ELECTRIC 4,546.28
274.56
260.20
1,870.14

1,550.56

580.82

POOL, RANDY 175.56
175.56

RELEVANT SPEAKERS NETWORK 125.00
62.50
62.50

5

Page: 3
User iD: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 BOARD REPORT-2
01/07/2021 09:41 AM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES; Board

Checking Account [D 1

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Total
Detail Description Amount
SANFORDHEA SANFORD HEALTH PLAN 6.00
HSA PARTICIPATION FEE 6.00
SERVAL SERVALL UNIFORM/LINEN CO 708.52
RUGS, TOWELS & MOPS 708.52
STEWAR STEWART & DAUGHTERS INC. 2,853.86
LP GAS 2,753.86
TANK RENT 100.00
TIE TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN 2,100.00
EDUCATION
ONLINE CLASSES 350.00
ONLINE CLASSES 700.00
ONLINE CLASSES 1,050.00
THORPE THORPE, JOSH 663.60
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 663.60
TIMEMANAGE TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 206.75
TIME CLOCK/LEAVE SYSTEM 206.75
VENTURECOM VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS COOP 9389.11
TELEPHONE SERVICES 113.20
TELEPHONE SERVICES 46.51
TELEPHONE SERVICES 829.40
VISA VISA 349.62
BOOK 21.61
GUAZE PADS 13.51
WR MOP KIT 314.50
YACKLEY3 YACKLEY, BLAKE 302.40
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 302.40
YACKLEY2 YACKLEY, HEATHER 2,016.00
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 2,016.00
fund Number 10 51,021.66

He

Page: 4
User ID: MLS



Agar-Bluni-Cnida School District 58-3
01/07/2021 09:40 AM

fendor Number
Detail Description
SERVER INSTALL
SERVER

ELITEBUSIN

COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE
COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE
COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE
COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE

FIRSTDAKOT
ROOF REPAIR-ONIDA SCHOOL
ROOF REPAIR-GENERAL CONDITIONS

Fund Number 21
Checking AccountiD 1
DONSFOODCE
SUPPLIES

JYKSTRA
PT SERVICES

Fund Number 22
Checking Account 1D
Checking AccountID 2
EARTHG

BREAD PRODUCTS

oy

CASHWADIST
SUPPLIES

DIMMITT
LUNCH ACCOUNT REFUND

DONSFOODCE
FOOD
SUPPLIES

REINHARTFO
FOOD
SUPPLIES

BOARD REPORT-2

Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name Check Total
Amount
2,963.00

6,391.75

ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC 2,374.35
759.80
308.66
664.82
641.07

FIRST DAKOTA ENTERPRISES

100,000.00
25,000.00

125,000.00

136,729.10
Fund Number 22

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
DON'S FOOD CENTER 10.44
10.44

DYKSTRA, DANA 2,325.73
2,32573

2,336.17
190,086.93
Fund Number 51

FOOD SERVICE FUND
BIVIBO BAKERIES USA 220.44
220.44

CASH-WA DIST. FARGO 97.38
97.38

DIMMITT, POLLY 30.00
30.00

DON’S FOOD CENTER 70.66
65.01
5.65

REINHART FOODSERVICE 3,585.19
3,524.61
60.58

17

Page. 5
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 BOARD REPORT-2 Page: §

01/07/2021 09:40 AM Unposted; Batch Description JANUARY 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES User ID: MLS
Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Total

Detail Description Amount

Fund Number 51 4,003.67

Checking Account ID 2 4,003.67

AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3
PAYROLL
January 11, 2021

Jessica Big Eagle Sub & days for T. Heuertz, Pool, S. Meyer, Foell $ 40500
Kimberley Farries Sub 4 days for Heath $ 240.00
Kevin Heath Blunt route & activity driving
Joan Hofer Sub 4.25 days for Lentz, Schmahl $ 640.00
Becky Lamb Sub 1 day M. Senftner $ 150.00
Tina LaRosh Sub 1.5 days for Jordre, Lentz $ 22500
Brenda Stephens Sub 7.5 days for K. Hifl, L. Senftner, Scott, C. Hill, Clark $ 785.00
Brianna Zimmerman Sub 15 days Bohle $ 2,250.00
$ 4,290.00
School Board
Kimberley Farries Meetings & mileage $ 35712
Bob Graff Meetings $ 30000
Megan Jaeger Meetings & mileage $ 27540
Melani Paiz Meetings $ 300.00
Tory Smith Meetings & mileage $ 27540
Cheri Wittler Meetings $ 150.00
Tom Yackley Meetings $ 300.00

4R



SENIOR CLASS TRIP POLICY

A.

Organization - During the first quarter of the school year the senior class advisors and
secondary principal will hold a meeting for all senior status students. The purpose of
this meeting will be to organize a "Senior Trip Committee.” The Senior Trip
Committee will include the class advisors and secondary principal.

Eligibility — Seniors will be eligible to attend the senior trip if they are passing all
classes at the end of the prior quarter to the trip.

Purpose - The Committee will be responsible for planning and organizing the Senior
Class Trip. The geographic destination of trip shall be limited to a 600 mile radius of
the Sully Buttes High School and confined to the United States proper. With
advanced notice, the School Board may consider alternative trips that are educational-
based beyond these requirements and limitations. For this to be considered, the
Committee must present rationale to the Board by the October Board meeting.
Process - Upon determination of a destination, the Committee will formulate a
budget, itinerary, and provide a list of chaperones to the Board by the February board
meeting for consideration. At this time, the Board will consider the proposal and
make a determination regarding the trip. If approved, monies raised by the Senior
Class will be allocated to the Senior Trip Committee for the purpose of funding the
trip. Should the senior trip plan package be denied or suitable chaperones are not
located, funding for the trip will not be granted.

Chaperones - The chaperones for the senior trip will be the senior class advisors.
Releases - All seniors participating in the senior class trip will be required to provide
a release signed by the parent, and the senior if 18 years of age or older. The release
shall grant permission to the trip chaperones to supervise and discipline the student.
The release will absolve the district of liability for any damages or action arising from
the senior class trip. The release will constitute an agreement by the senior to abide by
this policy. '

Discipline - Chaperones will have authority to send any student, accompanied by a
chaperone, home by public transportation at the parent's expense if the student refuses
to abide by rules of conduct established by this policy or the chaperones. Any senior
sent home by the chaperones shall appear before the Superintendent to offer reasons
why the student should not be prohibited from attending the graduation ceremony.
Other discipline may be imposed pursuant to school policy. All student rooms and
any personal belongings are subject to search by the chaperones at any time.
Confirmed use of alcohol or illicit drugs on the senior trip will result in suspension
from participation in the graduation ceremony.






12-22-2020
Agar-Blunt-Onida School District

Onida, SD 57632

Kevin,

The proposal for removing and installing approximately 8400 sf of Insulation throughout the gym at the
Blunt Elementary School is listed below.

Remove existing Insulation Material

Install R-25 within the girts and a layer of R-11 over the girts with vapor barrier,

S appesd

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank You!
Sonny Polston

First Dakota Enterprises, Inc.












7.1)

Proposed Board Health Policy Revision

HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS: The school district will provide insurance
benefit for full-time employees. Insurance for less than full-time employees may
be pro-rated for each such employee, based on the amount of time employed in a
manner consistent with current state and federal laws.

Any school district employee who is not less than sixty years of age and has at
least twenty years of employment with the school district and who intends to retire
from the school district may elect to maintain membership in the school district’s
major/medical health insurance program at the employee’s sole expense. No
dependent coverage of any kind is available under this provision for participation
in the school district’s major/medical health insurance program.

Application for such major/medical health insurance program participation shall be
made by the school district employee before the end of the fiscal year in which the
retirement occurs. Participation in the school district’s major/medical health
insurance program will be available to the retiree until the retiree reaches the age
of sixty-five or until eligibility for Medicare.







T¢-90-7T0 40 SV

AT “ISAY BUIDDEA B} SN2 []IM SARUNOI Y2IYM 3PInE 0 (d[DY) Saaoeld UoHeZIunWW] uo aspwia) AIoSIAPY 3y] WOl SUCHepUaWWoaal
W.mm% . MOJOf 1M PUE S3JRJ UORDBJUI GT-AIAOD 85N 1M YijeaH Jjo Juawiledad eloNed Yinos ay3 ‘aujaoea ay} Jo Uojjeso)e paywl) o3 and

S HIVAH e RS

Anigelieay supoeA pajewilsy . 13pio pue sieak 9T sisyio |1y s mwr_ .

SAMIPNAISEUl [ESNIID pUe |Bljuassa
ul saajiom Bupsey-ongnd sapnjoul

EL

12uuosiad a3iA4as 3414

S13)40M 3D1AUDS JeJauny

Heys 9631)02/]00Y2s J9Y)O PUE Siayoea|

sbumas ajebasbuod Ul sjuapIsay ar

Japjo pue sieak g9 pabe suosiad

suoipuos jeaipaw Bulkispun
2JOW 10 Z Y}IM SUOSIad

SI92LY0 |RUOIII34I0D JUSUSDI0JUS MET

o) ¢

we are here

sinom yneay aqnd/Swa

Sjuaplsal ales wisy-buo aT

sidom a1eoyyieay Ajioes ades wasy-Buog
pue si9)410M 24e3Y1jEaY aU|]ILOoI

laquisdaqg-Aep HH Kienigaq Asenuep dnour) uonejndod aseyd

Bl0B(Q YINnog u} A)]1qe)ieay su1ode)] pajoadxg

SUIVOEA 6T-AIAOD







